KABA M)

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

AGENDA

Regular Meeting of the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority Board of Directors
Virtual Meeting via Zoom
ID: 939 9552 0274 Passcode: 113219
September 21, 2021

2:00 PM
1. Call to Order
2. Approval of the Agenda [MOTION]
3. Consent Agenda [MOTION]

a. Approval of Minutes from the August 17, 2021 Board Meeting
Receipt of Bank Reconciliation Report — August 2021

Receipt of Financial Reports — August 2021

Receipt of Building Report — August 2021

Receipt of Permit Lists — August 2021

®Paogo

4. Citizen Comments on Agenda and Non-Agenda Items
a. Policy: A citizen shall state his/her name and address and may speak only one time, for no more than three (3)
minutes. This time may not be given to another citizen to extend their time. During this time, you will be making
statements, without discussion from the Board, but you are welcome to make an appointment with the Building
Official or Board Chair to discuss your comments further. (Approved by KABA Board on November 9, 2017)

5. Business
a. Medical/Dental/Vision Insurance Renewal / In Lieu of Medical [MOTION]
b. Resolution to Opt Out of PA 152 [MOTION]
c. Permit Fee Schedule [MOTION]
d. KABA Budget 2022 [MOTION]

6. Board Member Comments
7. Staff Member Comments

8. Adjournment



Consent Agenda




MINUTES OF THE VIRTUAL REGULAR MEETING OF THE
KALAMAZOO AREA BUILDING AUTHORITY

LAMAZOO, MI
August 17, 2021

Chairperson, Randy Thompson called the Virtual Regular Meeting of the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority
(KABA} Board to order at approximately 2:00 P.M., Virtual Meeting Via Zoom.

Present: Randy Thompson, Chairperson / Representative from Comstock Township
Steve Leuty, Treasurer / Representative from Kalamazoo Township
Robin Madaras / Representative from City of Parchment
Lysanne Harma, Secretary / Representative from Richland Township
Kim Lewis / Representative from Village of Richland

Absent: Deon Smith / Representative from Pine Grove Township

Also present were Building Official, Mike Alwine; KABA Attorney’s Associate, Morgan Rogalke and Office
Coordinator/Board Liaison, Penny Cassidy.

Chairperson asked the Board Members to state their name and location for the minutes:
Randy Thompson in Comstock Township
Steve Leuty in Kalamazoo Township (at home)
Rabin Madaras in City of Parchment (at home)
Lysanne Harma in Richland Township
Kim Lewis in the Village of Richland (at home)

Approval of Agenda - Mr. Alwine requested to add under 5. Business: Item D. Current At-Large Board
Member Resignation; Itemn E. Seeking New At-Large Board Member; and Item F. Signatory of KABA Primary
Account. Mr. Leuty requested to add under 5. Business: Item G. Previous Motion on Meeting Venue. A
motion was made by Ms. Lewis to approve the agenda with additions, seconded by Ms. Harma, and carried
with a_roll call vote 5-0.

Roll Call Vote: Aves: lewis, Madaras, Harma, Leuty and Thompson.
Nays: None

Approval of Consent Agenda — A motion was made by Mr. Leuty to approve the Consent Agenda,
seconded by Ms. Madaras, and carried with a roll call vote 5-0,

Roli Call Vote: Ayes: Lewis, Madaras, Harma, Leuty and Thompson.
Nays: None

Citizen Comments — There were no citizen comments.
BUSINESS:

5. a. General Insurance Renewal — Ms. Harma motioned to approve the General Insurance Renewal as
stated, seconded by Ms. Madaras, and carried with a roll call vote 5-0.

Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Lewis, Madaras, Harma, Leuty and Thompson.
Nays: None

5. b. KABA 401(a) Rewritten/Reinstated — Mr. Leuty motioned to approve the reinstatement of the
KABA 401(a) Plan, seconded by Ms. Lewis and carried with a roll call vote 5-0.

Rolf Call Vote: Ayes: Lewis, Madaras, Harma, Leuty and Thompson.
Nays: None




5. ¢. STD/LTD/Life Insurance — Ms. Harma moticned to approve the renewal of the STD/LTD/Life
Insurance, seconded by Ms, Madaras, and carried with a vote 5-0,

Roll Cali Vote: Ayes: Lewis, Madaras, Harma, Leuty and Thompson.
Nays: None

5. d. Current At-Large Board Member Resignation — Mr. Alwine announced Ms. Barrons has submitted
her resignation from the KABA Board, as she will be pursuing a new endeavor.

5. e. Seeking New At-Large Board Member — Mr. Alwine explained the process to obtain an individual
to serve as the At-Large Board Member.

Ms. Lewis exited the meeting at approximately 2:18 and returned at approximately 2:22pm.

5. f. Signatories on KABA Primary Account — Ms. Lewis motioned to remove Ms. Barrons and add Ms.
Harma as signatory on the Southwest Michigan Bank & Trust Account, seconded by Mr. Leuty, and carried
with a roll call vote 4-0.

Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Lewis, Madaras, Leuty and Thompson.
Nays: None
Abstained: Harma

5. g. Previous Motion on Meeting Venue — Ms. Harma motioned to convert back to virtual meetings until
December 31, 2021, seconded by Mr. Leuty and carried with a roll call vote 5-0.

Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Lewis, Madaras, Harma, Leuty and Thompson.
Nays: None

KABA Board Member Comments - Ms. Harma expressed sadness of Ms. Barrons’ resignation and wished
her all the best. Mr. Leuty thanked the Board for reconsidering the in-person meeting venues. Ms. Lewis
anncunced she will not be in attendance for the September Board Meeting, however, her alternate, Mr,
Brenner will be present. Mr. Thompsen wished to thank Ms. Barrons for her time serving on the KABA
Board.

KABA Staff Comments — Mr. Alwine wished to thank Ms. Barrons for her service on the KABA Board.

There was no further business. Ms. Harma motioned to adjourn the board meeting, seconded by Ms. Lewis,
and Mr. Thompson adjourned the meeting. The meeting was adjourned at approximately 2:35 P.M.

Drafted: August 17, 2021
Approved:




| abed

vLY6L'8LL

80'€8G°CL-

00'€50°Z)

80'9€9°62-

z8°2£'Z61

§0'€€9'T-

00'Zro'c
60'5/2°'9-

18°'0L0°S61

86°Z€0'

2008y
02°€EE° G-

S8'EP0'66 1

1Z ‘1g Bny

aoueeg Buipug
SUOIDESURI] MBN [BI0L

SWay gy - SUPaID pue sysodag
SWay € - Sjuawied pue syo3yn
SUOCIIDBSUEI] MaN

LZ0Z/1£/30 JO Se aouejeq 19)sibay
SuonPeSURI] paJes|oun [e10L

SWay /) - sHpais) pue spysodag
SWwa)l ¥1 - SjUaWAed pue syoayn
SUOYOBSURI} PAIRI|UN

ague|eg paiedn
stoRoRSURl] pales]) |20)

sSway z0| - sHpai) pue spsadag
SWIa)l gy - sjuaiied pue sy9349
SUOIIBSURI] pareal)
asueleqg Buiuuibag

1202/1£/80 Buipu3 polad ‘LAINS / Bujoay? - 9501
Alewiwing uoneijIouo29y
Auoyiny Bulpjing ealy oozewejeyy

L2181i60
WY LS50}



130 | abed

SR vE6- f 120z Wag souBINsU| DT #9485 LZOZ/6LIS0  MA8UD- id (iIg
00°0C0'1- I8 (suoyoadsu| 0Z) 1L2/FL/80-20/80 neos Bneg €945 LZOZ/GL/B0  08UD- Wud II'g
Ak M (LZ/oe/60 AN l1oikeg 201M8g ||oAed SHOOEASIND HOV LZ0Z/8L/B0  MasuD Auligen
VT eSS 8 (12751180 /AN Iloskey 1s9pp-eID) HOV L20Z/9L/80  303yD Amger|
ZL¥es'z- IS (1251780 3/ oJhed L6 wiod - (Sy)) Aunseaut Jodag  gdld43 LZ0/RL/B0  WoeyuD Aunger
LE'G00' .- p (LZ/5 180 /AN louAey 398G |lcsAed SHOOEAIIND HOV LZ02/2Li80  Sa9yD Allgen
88°GL- r 988/ DDO0 0ZOL 0BS5S piEdISISE - DD G545 LZOZ/TL/G0  MORYD-Iwd g
00°Gt- r fuawfed 1ea0) 8RE-E0-1234 - PUNjey EE R MR LIS L20Z/2L/B0 22D
on'0s1L- 3 ZZOZ/L0/0L-1Z/L0/0L - PUOE BINPBYIS LONISO |20 21IGNd A3ng Ny £526 LZOT/ELIGD  O3UD-Wd g
00'009- p (suonoadsu) Z1) 12/20i80-10/80 Hoopped Noog 854G LZOZ/ZLIS0 24D~ Hud 19
16'LES- r LZ/20/160-20/80 NS, BG4S LZOZ/ZL/R0  93YD- Hud 119
Q000F L p (sucnoadsu) gz} 12/20/80-10/80 noog Bnog 95/5 LZOZ/TL/B0 9By~ 1d g
59'05~ I3 L2/LE/30-L0/80 s801Mag DNgnday 2S4S LTOZ/SO/80  MO8yD- 1wd g
a0'0g - p peoy SMULdS § 65T 7 1980 MG dsu) panoiddy s1eIg/saieH uing 6v/S LZOZ/SQ/80  MO8YD-1ud g
PUZE N 0S8 Wiy ge68 '(SUoISIASY) peoy oIl 0SS0 ‘SMalasy ueld
00 vil- r SBYSNG WLg 97720 %9 6L/20 '0L/£0 ‘50/20 Bumow 8Je) ume"] LIBPOLY 1545 LEOZ/S0/0  MIBYD- IWd g
o0 05+ r (dDZ (b) + 8 G'F) L2HLE/20-21i20 (027) 1sald Jeag 8PS LZOZ/SO/80  HIBYD- Wi g
00 05~ r (suonoadsy| &) 12/ £/20-62/40 yacpped 5098 €545 LZOT/SO/80  HORUD- Wid g
onosE' ;- (suonosdsul 62) 1Z/18/40-52/20 neas Bneg 0G5 LZOZ/S0/80  98UD- Wid I1g
00°05¢' b- IS (suonzadsu| quinig 9L ; USSIN L L) LE/LE/L0-5Z/20 S90IM9T iNseyMey L Aua] ¥5.6 LZOZ/ISO/80  H98YD- 1ud g
ZE LGS 8 (Lz/L0/80 /AN NoJARY 1sapp-jesun HOV LZ0Z0/80  3yD Agen
98'625's- p (LZ/1.0/20 /AN louAey L6 wiod - (S} Ainsead) jo e §dld43 L20T0/B0  N9BUD Auigen
9L vE6'e p (L2710/80 3/ Nlosfed 801UBS [IcIARY SHOOGYIIND HOY LZ0Z/EC/Z0 93U Aungen
€562 IS (188} suoyd 3 (z1°/£5) eBeain - swasinguisy Y BBUDIN BumIlY 9viS LZOZ/Z0/80 39242
05'6EL- IS (9z°¢z) suoud 3 (+Z'9L4) abeo| - WBWsINgIEY v ueydag Aoy LpLS LZOEZ/Z0/80 3asug
15811 pr LZ/6LI§0-0Z/L0 Wwog JaUeYD 2848 LZOZ/BTIL0  ¥9BYD- IWd 1N
00'52E- »r (paraouen gol} €81-L0-12dd 'GLE-L0-123d '€18/0-12Td - PUnjsy 1N JO SWSSAS UonepUned €PLS LEOZIBTIL0 39242
98'292- 8 VE/TTILOETI0 ABisug ssewnsucy) 9E45 LZOZ/BZ/L0  28YD-1ud g
L0642 8 Jadoo eqiyso] [BISUEUI BILDWY JBDI0) O£ LZOZ/BT/L0  ¥98YD- 1ud g
00'004- M (suonoadsul v1) LZ/PZ/IL08L/L0 Hopped 1035 Zr4S LZTOZ/BZIL0  HORYD-Iud Ing
9B 6L 3 Lzoz Aing ployyuAnueESIUTI Jo Sig Fr2G LZOZBZIL0  02UD Auligen
00OSL'L- p (suondadsu) quinig Z1 7 YoaW L 1) LZHZIL0-8LIL0 S80S JWayoey L Aus) SPLS VZOZ/BZIIO  OBYD- g g
000sE'L- p (YD s0 WswslEIsay £O - LZ0Z) Ueld (B)1L0% vavH (ubisuap, Auauiog) dnosg Modman VLG LZOZIBZILO  NIBYD- hud 1hE
0o'osL- p (suonoedsu) g LE/LL/20-L L0 Hoopped Roog PELS LZOTIZZIL0  HORYD- Tuid NG
00'604- [ {0z {1) + s1yiL) L2reL/L0-10rL0 (022) iseud Jeag BZ.S L2ZOE/ZZ/L0 MIBYD- Tud Ing
00'00%- p (suanoadsul g) 120 L/20-¥01L0 ¥o0pped )05 €225 LTOZISHLO0  O9UD-Yud N9
00'og- 8 (dsiajeaq piod) pY J3IIN 0GEOL - MaIASY Ueld sAg dsu) panoiddy ereig/safer yong 0125 L20Z/80/20  MO2UD- 1ud g
SWa) gy - sjuswied pue sy2aYd
SUOIIESURI| PAIBa|D
SREPO'66) aouejeg Buuumbog
aosuejeg unowy D ow3N awey wnN ayeq adA),

1202/1£/80 Buipug pouad ‘19INS f Buyoayn - psoL

e} uonelIouoIBY

1Zi9LI60
Auoyiny Buipjing ealy cozeweey

WY 01



L1102 abeg

00°92¢ r S82ZZZ86 # JI #sodag L20Z/T0/80 nsodag
00'542 r BEREZZH6 # O] ¥sodeg LE0Z/E0/80 wsodeq
00'ZeT IS $B8RYZTZ96 # d| Vsodeq L 20Z/£0/80 wsodag
00'SLT IS ¥5R02286 # Q| yIsodeg L 20T/E0/20 wsodag
00512 p 9206£296 # J| Isodag LZOZ/E0/80 wsodag
00012 p ¥Z£62296 # Q| NIsodag LZ02/0/80 ysodsg)
00'0El r 5526186 # 1 Isedaq {20Z/20/20 ysodag
00°501L M PGEZEZES # AL Wscda 120Z/80/20 ysodeq
00°L0L M 86.90296 # Q! ¥sodaqy LZ0Z/E0/90 ysodeq
00°00L 8 0492296 # Q1 wsodsQ LZOT/E0/80 ysodeq
00'582'2 M usodag LE0Z/Z0/80 ysodag
00'04L M £929¢1.86 # gl usedag 1202420480 usodag
00°56L M SSZECHE6 # ) usedag LZ0Z/20/80 ysadag
00°00L 8 ZI¥61186 # Q) usodag L20Z/E0/80 ysodag
00'551 [ 10026646 # gl usodeq LZ0Z/0E/L0 usodag
00'0FL 3 S+/80086 # QI usodag LZOZIOEL0 ysodag
00°00L » SL¥£96.8 # Q1 usodaq L2OZ/0E/ L0 nsodag
00'5S M 29/£66.5 # 01 usodag L20Z/02/£0 ysodag
00042 M CL2EZ6.6 # Q1 usodsg LZOZ/BT/L0 ysodag
00'zee p 20S506£6 # QI #sodsg LEOZ/6TIL0 ysodaq
00°6SL p 667ZC6.8 # QI usodsQ L202i62/20 ysadag
0orLE M 8088£9/8 # Q1 usods( LE0ZIBE/L0 usodag
00°98L 3 0515245 # (1 usodaq 1Z0Z/8E/20 usodag
00'96L 8 ZLAEERLH # Ol usodeq LZOZ/BE/L0 usadag
00's2L M €ZTLERLS # Q1 usods] L20Z/82/L0 usodag
SWal Z0L - SPP3ID pue s)sodag
0L EEE' LS siUsWABRS PUB S¥23U7 [BI0
o0°S- 7 Jluclw 1oy saa4 EwEmmmcmS_ yseo $324 -~ 18N ] 7 yueg _._mm_zo__z ulRyines HOY L2OT/LERD Hoeyso
19°866'9- p (1z/82/80 /AN 10JARY SIS ([0S $H0RgHIIND HOV LZ0Z/LE/80  d29UD Angen]
L08LE- p Jaidos egiysoL [BioUBUI] BOLBWY JERID 9.4 LZOE/SZIB0  MoBUD- ud g
00'056- IS (sucnosdsu| g1} 1.2/1.2/80-51/80 neos Bneg §24/S LZOTIST/E0  WoeyD- lud g
62'998't- p sbebuon LENS BUIUO LZOZ/OT/E0  MOdUD- lid g
9g'loL's- p LZ/0E/60- 1L 0/60 pRIYS 3N|g s8017 BNig HOVY LZ0Z/SZ/80  M2oUs- jud lIig
8b°L1- p (L1060 A1) T103ked Lv6 wiod - (Sul) Anseau | Joydeq  SdL43 LZ0Z/BL/R0  OSUD Agen
Q0'0¥Z- f sdwegs gz° (001) ® sdwels 65 (00F) SO0 is0d 89/ LZ0E/6LI80 piecllie]
00'052- I3 (suonoadsu| ¢) LZ/P1/20-80/80 Joopped $ovg 994G LZOZIELIBD  HORYD-Wd 118
00'00%- IS (suonosdsu) qunid z / UseW ) 1Z/¥1/20-80/80 sag dsu| panciddy s1e1g/ssAeH yaing 29.S LZDZ/BL/G0  %o8YD-iwd I8
ov'Lie- r LE/OE/BO-1L0/60 BOUBINSSY 2T Ung 294G LTOZ/BLIGD  HOBUD- wud g
00'0Z%- S b2/1LE/L0 YBnCull [eseusg $0s.0g B SUIBpnH "a|:9puT “steny SGIS LZ0Z/BL/S0  RRUD-wud g
asueleg nowy  a1p owapy JweN wnpy 21eq adAi]

1202/1€/80 Buipu3 pouad ‘Laws / Bunjoayo - o501

I1E}3J UONEBI[IIUO0IY
Auoyiny Bulping ealy cozZeweey

L2I9Lie0
WY v¥:0L



130 ¢ abeg

) 94298686 # Q| Hsodeg LZ0Z/8LI80 usedag
. . scdeQ 18)g TuNg sied  0v50€Q0 LZOT/BLISO sosuohed
oo . Hhmanmo ﬁmbo ¥ ueydalg Aoy 1¥50eAq L202/8L/80 Hosyvhed
o X urmoamo ﬁmbo o 1PBUDIN BuIMY  RESOEAQ LZDE/BLIBO soeudied
s X H_monmo HUEE W Auuad ‘Apisse) 6£50£Q0 LZ0T/BL/B0 3IBYDAEd
ot \ 8 _bmmmmm. #ai :mo%,n_ LEOE/LLISD ysedag
o . ru.,amé LZ0E/9LI80 ysodaq
o X ”mo%o LE0erSLIR0 yscdag
o X QLELBERE # O ﬂ_mo%o 1.20Z/91/80 yscdag
oo X _moaoo LZ0Z/BL/B0 usedaq
00°00€ r 08598886 # (! Jmo% oo e
00°0¥} r 21224806 #7) w_m.oqwo S e
00'0gl 7 22199286 # Q) ﬁ_mo%a S e
00'LZL 8 08vz6886 # JI Jmo%o eneiouee e
00'L0L 8 S5258886 # Q) onamn_ . e
00261 M B68.C/86 #£QI Jmo%o . e
o X enaroms s ‘._moamo L20Z/ZL/80 ysodag
00°CGLL M 60¥B82986 # Ol onamo e e
00'$2L M Z6252986 # QI "_wonmm oneieves e
- X renioonn 5 Jmo%a LZ0Z/11/80 yscdag
00'szL M vSy.2Z986 # QI ‘._moqma S e
wooon . oo Jmoama LZOZ/0L/80 usodag
00°00E r $22p8686 # QI J G%n_ oo e
ooas X e “_”oawm 120Z/60/80 usodag
oo . Hhmo%n_ 1LZ0Z/60/80 usodaqg
s . upmoamn_ LZ0Z/60/80 usodag
e X 18696+86 # QI “pmonmn_ 1Z0Z/50/80 usodsq
- . r.mu%n_ LZ0Z/60/80 usodsq
woor : vsonmas o Jmo%n_ +20Z/80/80 usodeq
e . O u_moamn_ LZ202/90/80 usodaq
oo . osiran s o uwmo%n_ LZ0Z/90/20 wsodeq
oor . ercsmon s o u“mo%n_ 1202/90/80 ysodeg
oore . v s uhmo%n_ LZ0T/50/80 wsodag
. . et s uhm&ma LE0T/50/80 usodag
o . e “wo%o | €02/50/20 ysodeq
oo . A wo%o +20Z/50/80 wsodeQ
007001 v LS10SE86 # QI Hmo%o oo o
o . mmmmmmmw M M" uwma%n_ L20Z/¥0/80 usodag
oo . WMMMWMM@ #Ql u“moamn_ LZ0Ziv0/80 usodag
— - - aweN wnyy aeq adAl

aouejeg unowy 410 owap

1202/1£/80 Buipu3 pouad ‘1aws ; Bunosyy - osol
1e3ag uonelIduoday
Auoyiny Buipjing easy oozeweey

LZi9L160
WY #+:01



110 ¥ sbeg

Z2 008 v SHpBJD pug spysodag elor
000 S ysodaq waug v usydalg Aoy obS0Eda LZOZ/L0/E0 IauAed
000 8 Hsodaq wang Juuzg sl GpSeEQd L202/L0/60 yoauzied
coa I usodaq wang A Auuay ‘Apissed  +HSOEAT LZ0Z/10/60 soay2ied
coa IS ¥sodeq wang o 19BYDIA PUIMY  EFS0E00 LEZ0T/L0/60 soayzied
00'€Le's M wsodaq L 20Z/12/30 ysodag
£0'090'7 S wsodaq LE0Z/1LE/80 ysodag
Zz'8 S FEETENT] 120Z/1E/80 ¥sodag
00'66L'v 8 uscdag 120Z/0€/80 ysodag
00°00Z S usodag L2OZ/0L/80 ¥sodag
00°9S |8 useq - ysodag LEOZ/0L/30 nsodaq
go'Le 3 yses - usedeq L20Z/0E/B0 ysodag
00°92¢ M GEPSLEBG # Ol usedag L20Z/92/80 usodag
00°0LL 8 9E86.££66 # 0l Usedag LE0Z/9Z/30 usadag
00’6 8 09298¢66 # g1 NsodaqQ LZOZ/9T/30 ysodeq
00'ge 8 2186666 # Qi Nsodaq LE0Z/92/80 ysadag
00'SPT 8 Z62ZFE66 # Q1 Uscdsq LEDZ/SE/80 ysodag
00°951 3 ZiL8Lseas # a1 isedaq LEOZ/SZ/30 ysodag
00'SS 8 9Z0vEEss # as Nsodeq LE0Z/5Z/80 ysadag
00°59% r 20969266 # Q) Usodsq LZ0Z/bZ/80 ysodag
00°50L 3 99ZE6Z66 # () Hsodeq 1Z0Z/bZ/30 ysodag
00001 S £E100€66 # Q1 usodeq LZ0Z/¥Z/30 ysodag
00'8L9's M usedag LZOZ/ET/B0 ysadag
00'zLZ 8 usodaq LZ0Z/EZ/80 psodeg
00’59z 3 26861266 # 1 Wsodaq LZ0Z/ET/B0 usodaq
00°85Z 8 LZE0LE66 # QI wsedaq LZ0Z/ETIB0 nsodsg
00'S6L 8 89vbPEEs # Q1 usodag VZOZIEZIB0 ysodeg
00°0G1 » SFESLEES # O] Nsoda LZOZ/ETI0 nsodaq
BO'EEL M 0.60:266 # Q1 Hsedag LZ0Z/EZ/80 ysodaq
00'sZ1L 8 LESEFEES # Ot Wsodaq 1 Z0Z/EZ/30 ysodeq
ou's0L r 95202266 # At sodaq LZOZ/ET/B0 ysodaq
00'sZL 8 25247166 # Q! psedaq LZOZ/02/80 ysodag
00'5.8 8 41285086 # Q1 ysodag LE0E/BL/30 ysedag
00°'S6Z S ¥¥09.£066 # QL Isedeq 120zZ/61/80 ysodeq
oo'gle pr 29729066 # QI Nsodag LEOT/5L/80 ysodeQ
00'00L r YErLS066 # Qi Wsodag L20T/6L/80 ysodag
00°SL r 6E6E5066 # Q| Nsodeq L ZOZ/61/0 ysodaq
00°0 S usodeq 181G asiua( 'suoled  ZyS0£ad LZ0ZBLIE0 »aaushed
00'G6L p SEEPBEEE # Al Nsodag L20Z/8L/80 ysodeq

souejeg  junowy S aweN wnN ajeq adh)

1202/1£/80 Bulpu3 pouad ‘1aWs f Buoays - 050l
1E}9J Uofjel[Iouoday
Ajicyiny Buipjing ealy cozewejey

12/9L/60
WY ##:01



L)o g abeg

aoue(eq pasealy

G0'E£9'e- suonoRsuRl | patespoun [B1eL
00Z¥e'E S1P3aLD pue s)sedag jBIc L
00'gs8 £EE0¥E66 # 01 Hsodag LZOZ/LE/B0 ysedag
00°06¢ LEPPLO66 # Q) usodag LZOZ/LE/20 ysodag
00°8¥2 vrr.E966 # Q) usodag LZOZ/LE/80 ysedag
00'L9L GLyBEO66 # Q) usodag LZOZ/LE/BD usedag
00'L9L P08 L966 # Q) usodag LZOZ/LERR0 ysodag
00's2L 6961£986 # Q) usodsg L20Z/LE/80 ysodad
oo'ozl 89982966 # (I usodag LZ0E/LE/80 psodag
00°LOL 5/99v986 # Q) usodag LZOZ/LE/B0 ysodag
00's2 S1SPF986 # Ol Hsodag LZ0Z/1E/80 usodag
00°€Ze 0£99./566 # Gl Usodeg LZ0Z/0E/80 usodagg
00°00T GERESS66 # Ol Hsodeg LZ0Z/0E/80 usodsgg
00'5ZL PBROSSEE # Ol Hsodeq LZ0Z/0E/80 usedag
00°00L 51419566 # QI hsodeg LZ0Z/0E/R0 usodagy
[oleN:14 PEPECSEE # () usodag LZ0Z/OE/B0 ysodag
00°0BE ZelEeres # I isodag LZ0Z/£2180 wsodag
00°5ZL 951BEY66 # QI Nsodag LZ0Z/42/80 usodaq
00°50L Z696¥Y66 # QI sodeg 1202/42/80 usodaq
SWa) £} - SHPAI) pue spsodag
S0°S42'9- SUBWAB pUR $HI8YD [BICL
0g'sL- {lusw/ed 1240} 6/F-61-1ZIN - PUNISY "ou ‘uonessbiiey sseboy 184G LZOZ/LE/S0 =Tl
00'58- (peraoueo qol) 650-90-123d - punjey QUP3|3 82 0845 LZ0Z/LE/B0 #3YD
08'Z54- L20g 1$nbny proyuIAueBIUDIN Jo elelg LB2G LZOZ/LEIBD  02YD ApgERI
2L'Zs {enoB) 12/£2120-20/50 (1ameggiatepn) cozeweley Jo AND VLG LZOTIGTIC0  HRYD- Iwd IIg
0050t~ {pe|zoued gof) £60-£0-12INd - Puniay suopnjog pelssuibuy alialy 0826 LZ0Z/Z/80 HIBYD
L6'68)- 12/6/60-02/80 WLIOD) JaNEYS €445 LZOTAZIGE  HOBUD-lwd g
oL'§zz- jormal seded “ju; 'sayonod sjeunue| Jaded WolwaZ 6248 LEO0Z/GZ/B0  MO8YD- Mg Ig
00°005- (suonoadsu) Q1) LZ/12/80°51/80 Azopped #oog 124G L2OZ/AZIG0  HOBUD- Wud g
00'§8L- (d2z (1) + sy 5°L3) L2/02/80-10/80 (0Z2) 1s9Ud Jeag TLLG LZOZ/GZIR0  DBUD- I g
00°05Z" - (suoyoadsu) quinid L / YIS L) LE/1Z/80-51/80 saoiag disaurey L Aust Q45 L20T/92/B0  MRRUD-IWd g
00°051- BETS # Joioadsu| - Aoy g 2PCD UORINASUDD/IIN JO B1EIS LLLG LZOZ/STIR0 3oayD
00'sZe- 0vgs # joloadsu) - sutmy Iy FPOD UORINASUOD/IIN O =15 0445 LZ0Z/ST/0 Ho8yD
00°08L- (suonoadsu| G1) LZ/b1/80-80/80 SBOINBS JW/aRUDIBY L AB ] 89.5 LZ0Z/ELIG0  ¥2BUS-IWd (g
00°052'L- {suanvadsul qunid ¥1 / Y0P L) LZ/20/80-L0/80 $30IMBS diNpeyoey L Aua ) 0945 L20Z/ZLIB0  ¥08UD- 1ud (IIg
SULIYE PL - mucmr:.amn_ PUe S)0ayD
SUOOBSUEL | P3IE3|IDUN
28°010'S61
86'TE0 - SUCIOESUEI | pales|] |BjoL
Joueleg Wnowy A0 [-1TTETL) aweN wny ajeq adAy

1Z02Z/1€/80 Buipua pouad ‘1gws / Bunjoeys - 0501

[Ie}a@ UoNEl|IdU0IdY

Auoyiny Buipjing easy oozewe|ey

LeraLleo
WY vP-0L



130 g afieg

0S'ELE 15082966 # O] usoda( LZ02/10/50 nsodaqg
- WATA 08L£0/66 # QI ysodag LZ202/1.0/80 usodag
00°551 $1BER96E # O ysodag LZ0Z/1.0/60 nsodaq)
00'5ZL 9/£00.£66 # Q) usodag LZ0Z/L0/60 ysodag)
SWIY Op - SUPAID pue spsodag
80°SEQ'ST- SIUSWARY PUR SHOBYD [BICL
68°GL- 988/ 0000 0Z0. 0655 plessalse - N0 L08S 1Z0Z/9L/60  MOBUD-Wd g
0L LZ4- %00g Ya8ya 3po2 (g) [12UNGD SPOJ [BUCHRUIBIU| - D] PORS LZ0Z/OL/S0  HORUD-wd 11
00'052- (2111 a112@) pecy IND 062G - melney ued uiisaq g BuuesuIBul puowpsy SOES VZ0Z/AL/E0  HORYD- Jwd g
£6'vRE- ZZ0Z/R0/10-12/10/60 (dm ) Dd/spess Z) saoinag paisoH Wby L C0BS LZOZ/OL/E0  PBUD- lwd g
00°00¢- {suopadsy| g} LZ/LL/BO-S0/60 AzoppEd HoIs 908G LZ0Z/GL/E0  3UD-Iud g
¥t'6Z9- 12/20/01-80/60 1BNIaL 108G LZOZ/9L/B0  OBUD- Wd N9
00 008- (suonoedsu| gunid oL / Yoo 8} L2/| LIB0-S0/60 S30IMIRS diNARYDIBY L AL 2085 LZOZ/GLIE0  MO8UD- Wd IIg
00'050'L- {suonpsdsul 12} 12/LL/60-50/60 noog Bnog €O8S LZOZ/OL/B0  ®OBUD- uud |Ig
Pr peG- (12121760 /AN IIRIAed 1sepERID HOV LZ02/51L/60  >o8ud Amger
0885 T- {12/z1/80 I loskeg Lbg wiod - (SY) Anseau] Joideq  SdLdT LZOZ/SLE0  MoBuD Angen
£0'620°L- {1e/e1/60 A llndked |0lnsS jaided sycogIND HOV LECZ/PL60  o8UD Ager]
00'50L- 0E/80 '€2/80 'G1/80 '60/20 'Z0/80 :Bumoly 8IED UMET WIBPO 9646 LZOZ/B0/60  MoBUZ- IWg g
00'0ee- (uslAed 18A0) 20p-20-1Z34 - PUnjay JBl0g XEWND 008S LZ0Z/60/60 Eetlbe]
00°0EZ- L81-E0-1Zdd ¥ ZEE-E0-1E238 'SZE-E0-129d - Punjey I Jo SWaisAg uoiepunod 6645 1Z0Z/60/60 oL e
00°05¢- (suonoadsu| §) LE/+0/60-10/60 ¢ (suonoadsul Z) 12/1£/80-62/30 00ppeg HO9S £845 1TOZ/GO/B0  woRUD-wd g
00°05/- {suonoadsu| GL} LEFO/E0-1L0/60 SI0INIBT dWAaydeyL Aua) 8825 LTOZ/BO/BO  %o8yD- W g
00°00Z' - {suonoadsui 1) 1Z/F0/60-L0/60 P (SUONDRASY| £1) 1Z/1£/80-62/20 noog Bnog G846 LZ0Z/B0/BO 08U~ g g
0L 0pb- (z¥'89) suoud ¢ (g'L5¢) abealy - JuswSsINGIEY o [9BUSIN “BuIMY €645 LZ0Z/E0/E0 yaays
00008 (sdu 5z 1) 12/e0/80-10/80 (022) '8 (SIu G2°E) LZ/LE/R0-1T/80 (022) sald Jeag #6545 LZOZIED/BC  308UD- g g
B LE/0E/B0-1L0/80 S20IMSS DlKInday 9845 LZOZ/Z0/B0  HORUD- W g
Sg6LL- laqueac - Jequsldag U] oreAA WBILY $B2S LZOZ/E0/E0  OBUD- Mid
So'e6E LZITTIBO-€T/L0 ABIsu3 ssuInsunD £8.8 L20Z/Z0/B0  HPRUD- uid 11g
00°00E" (suonoadsu| 9) 1Z/92/80-22/80 Hopped Novg £B15 VZOZITO/E0  MORUD- Wi g
C00SE- {suonoadsu| quinld £ f YosIN ¥) LE/LE/80-6Z/R0 SAS dsu| panoiddy aleig/seiel yoing ZB.S LZ0Z/Z0/80 ORYD-Mud g
00005~ Z2IVE/SO-LE/L0/G0 - Bunsoy ejisqam dnoig ABojcUyas | Jsyewnyg - 918 8B.S LZOZ/TO/BO %934~ Wud g
£ 8es- (£9°e2) suoud 3 (08'¥18) abesy - wswasinquisy ¥ uaydaig 'Aoy ZBLS LZOT/T0/B0 #o8YD
00°00Z" L {suoipadsul qunid §) / YoBI 6) 1.Z/82/9-22/80 $80MMBS Jin/seyIey | Aua] 6845 LTOT/ZO/BO  MoRYD-ud
00°00%'L- (suouoadsu| §2) L2/62/80-22/80 neos Bneg ¥BIS LZOZ/ZO/BO  Mo3UD- Wd Iiig
69°L5S- (Lz/ez/e0 /M) lIolhed 1sap-iesID HOY LE0Z/L0/B0  WoauD Aungens
ZBLES'Z- (1z/B2/R0 /A0 (I01ARd L6 Wiod - Sy} Anseal| Jo K8 Sdldz LZ0E/L0/E0  NoBUD Aulgen
SW9Y OF - SJUIWAEY PUB SH)Y23YD
SUO|IIESUBL) M3N
8 Lig'TBL 1Z20Z/1£/20 JO se aoueeg Jsisibay
azue|eg uncwy 15 owapy JAWeN wnN ajeq ddAL

1L20Z/1€/80 Buipug pouad ‘LgWs / Buijosys - g0l
['e3ag UoljeljIduoday

1294160
Auoyiny Buipiing easy cozewejeyy

WY +¥:0L



L1302 abied

asuejeg Buipuz

pLv6L8LL

BO'ERG'CL- sucnoIesUBL] MSN [BIOL

Oo.mmO.N_\ sHpal)) pue mu._mn_n_mn_ |eyol
00°0£1 usey) - ysodag LZOZ/0E/B0 usodag)
Q0°0FL yseD - usodsg LZOZ/0L/B0 usodag
00°S5 yse) - psodaq LEOZI0EB0 usadag
00°S§ ysed - psodeq LEOZI0L/E0 usodag
'L ysed - psodeq LEOZ/0E/B0 usodag
o0LLE'E psodag LZOZ/ELIBO usadag
00205 usodag LEOE/SLIBO usodag
00'Z¥ usodsg LZOZTIELIB0 usodag
00°6LE £EPELLO0L # QI yisodeg LZOZ/0LiB0 ysadeg
00°052 21081 L00L # QI ysodag LZOZALIBO usadag
0°ELL 058£1L00 # QI ysodag LZOZ/0Li60 usadag
00'stL 009511001 # QI ¥sodag L20zZ/0Li60 ysadag
00°6€1 7980.0001 # QI psodag LZ0Z/0L/60 usadag
00's0L 6956100} # Q] 1sodag LZOZ/0LiB0 usodag
00'SCL 65821100} # Q] ¥sodag LEOZ0LiB0 usodeg
0o'oct 8ZZLLLOOL # Q] ¥sodag LZOZ/0LIE0 usodag
00°SLL L LBBRO00 1L # A1 #sodag LZQT/60/60 usodag
0004t y¥R250004 # Q1 ¥sodag LEZOZB0/B0 usodag
007551 610250001 # QI ¥s0deq LEZOZIB0/E0 usodag
00°s0L 62PES000L # Q] ¥sodag LEOZ/B0/60 nsadsg
00°50L ZS0R08000 L # Q) ¥sodsg L2OZ/B0IB0 usodsy
00'vLZ 68R90000 | # Q1 wsodag L20Z/80/60 usodaq
0005t 289ZL00L # Q| ¥sodsq LZOZ/20/60 usadag
00°00L 66020001 # Q] Wsods +2OZ/20/60 usoday
00'686'L usodaq LZOEIL0/60 usodag
00°0bF ysodag L.Z0T/L0/60 usodag
o0zzz TIELE666 # g1 ¥sodag L-ZDZ/L0/E0 usodaq
00718l PB6EYE6E # (| #sodag LZOE/L0IED usodag
00°0ZL £LEEP66E # (| usods( LZOT/L0/B0 usodag
00°00% 9080E666 # (| #sodag L20Z/20/60 usodag
0075027 9Z192866 # (| ¥sodsg LZOZ/E0/60 usodag
00°5ZL £2$1.0966 # Q1 ¥sodag LZ0Z/£0/60 usodag
0095 985Tr/68 # (1 usodaqg LZOZ/20/60 nsodsq
00'gzT 086Z..66 # Jl Us0dsq LZOZ/Z0/60 wsodag
00708l Z5699.266 # Q1 ¥sodsq L20Z/20i60 usodag
00'682 £8808666 # (1] usodag LT0T/L0/60 usodag

Jouejeg wunowy 4D oW awen WwnN ajeq adAL

1202/1£/80 Buipu3 pouad ‘1aws / Bunydayd - osol
[1e}aq uonel|izuoday
Auoypny Buipping ealy oozewe|ey

1ZI9160

WV v:0L



1:34 PM Kalamazoo Area Building Authority
09/16/21 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basls August 2021
Aug 21 Aug 20 % Change
Income
4010 - Building Permits 17,673.00 11,007.00 60.6%
4015 - Special Permits 495.00 577.50 -14.3%
4020 - Electrical Permits 11,313.00 10,141.00 11.6%
4030 - Mechanical Permits 10,203.00 14,748.40 -30.8%
4040 - Plumbing Permits 5,728.00 3,041.00 88.4%
4100 - Zoning Administration 1,233.75 1,760.00 -29.9%
4600 - Investment Income 8.22 21.64 -62.0%
Total Income 46,653.97 41,296.54 13.0%
Expense
6200 - Bank Fees 45.00 45.00 0.0%
6500 - Payroll Expenses
6501 - Salary - Building Official 6,250.00 6,250.00 0.0%
6503 - Salary - Building Inspector 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.0%
6505 - Wages - Administrative 6,738.69 6,548.33 2.9%
6510 - Payroll Taxes 1,412.73 137713 2.6%
6511 - LTD/ STD / AD&D / Life 371.46 371.46 0.0%
6512 - 401A (KABA) 1,103.53 1,092.09 1.1%
6513 - Health Insurance 4,105.24 2,938.19 39.7%
Total 6500 - Payroll Expenses 24,981.65 23,577.20 6.0%
6700 - Insurance - General 1,084.91 1,069.99 1.4%
6800  Legal Fees 0.00 2,220.00 -100.0%
6810 - Computer Support (External) 990.79 182.38 443.3%
6820 - Accounting Services 22.75 14.00 62.5%
7100 - Office Equipment 275.07 275.07 0.0%
7110 - Office Supplies 22510 89.82 150.6%
7115 - Postage 240.00 165.00 45.5%
7130 - Resource Materials -63.00 0.00 -100.0%
7420 - Lawn Care/Snow Removal 105.00 84.00 25.0%
7450 - Maintenance & Repairs - Office 0.00 510.47 -100.0%
7500 - Utilities 371.83 34531 7.7%
7550 - Trash Removal 50.69 48.79 3.9%
7600 - Security {Office) 0.00 44 99 -100.0%
7610 - Telephone - Office 631.91 609.75 3.6%
7611 - Telephone - Cellular 112.05 124 .49 -10.0%
7701 - At-Large/Alternate Board Member 75.00 0.00 100.0%
7711 - Contracted Electrical Inspector 5,400.00 4,950.00 9.1%
7712 - Contracted Mechanical Inspector 4,060.00 8,878.00 -54.3%
7713 - Contracted Plumbing Inspector 2,910.00 2,350.00 23.8%
7715 : Contracted Zoning Administrator 900.00 1,410.00 -36.2%
7800 - Mileage Reimbursement 1,166.48 998.78 16.8%
7810 - Training Expense 375.00 0.00 100.0%
7830 : Interest Expense 703.93 765.58 -8.1%
Total Expense 44,664.16 48,758.62 -8.4%
Net Income 1,989.81 -7,462.08 126.7%

Page 1




| abeg

%S 161

YerLT L

%G58

91 ZLE' Y

96°S66'0L 08'955'9L- 9¥'60P'Z- %E'9LY 8178698
%29 25'290' LY T LS6'v0 %92 0€'64T'LY 96'248°GY %21 18°0LL'8p LrEzLier
%00 000 oo'o %0'0 000 500 %00 000 ooe
%59k~ 8Y0ZL 69°L09 %3'€2- 66'6r0"L Z9°66L %8052 00'06%- ¥0'88S
%00 [sl)} 000 %0°0 00'0 000 %0001 00’0 0Z'1EE'L
%S LL SUEEY $o890'L %3k L 06269 8F'09L %B¥L- 00'026 ¥ E8L
%l Ll 00'080°L 000EZ't %6 Q0'seL’L 00'080'+ %G'05" 005081 00°662
%0'0 000 00’ %00 00’0 000 %0'001- 06'49 000
%Z'8T 00°0S6'+ 00°005'2 %a'LE- 00'00¢'e 000527 %P'GL- 005682 0008t
%89'S6 O00EL¥ 09°280'8 %L L8 00°08eL'E 09'LLL'0 %GBl o0'SYL'S 00°0S6'F
%0°'0€ 00°0F8'E 00°021'S %3S 0008ty 00'0LL'Y %E LE- 00008 0o09L'e
%00 00081 0005} %30 000 000 %00 000 00°0
%0'L- 81eeL 16621 %b Q- 8L'GEL pLPZL % O 8152t (2N AN
% 0" 69°209 $2'609 %yt 92'Z09 SLLLG %S0 S0'E09 20909
%991 86'FY SE'BLL %G00~ 66'Fb 000 %G il 86'¢Y 06'64
%901 ¥6'tY 20'6% %y'8 SLer vO'BY %08 P2y =i :14
%G - 20°0LE BFbLZ %Ye 9Ly 18 bl %G ol prPLE £1°09¢
%0'0 000 00’0 %0001 000 b.L'99 % b LW pEE 06'6ZE
%0°00% 000 00°Sh) %0'G0L- 98'802 000 % 16T oo'se 00°2€8
%69YE 00e 0419 %0001~ 000 00°L2- %0 00L SZ'601- 000
%0°00} 00°€g- 00’0 %916~ SB'ZEB'Z 00'0Zt'L %t LL- 09'LSS'E LLESL'e
%000} 000 00°E81 % 26 CO's5L orylL %0004 000 00'c8L
%Ly 9€°0kL PO'LOZ %8 E62 STpt SEFLL % L8~ 0L'0ve £6'08
%2 'p9 TT'06E S0'pS9 %l L€~ 8LLEY 20'5.2 %8 LY 8L'LEY ¥6'619
%L0G4'L SL65e 52851’ %0 00°vL 00'¥1 %6 6882 00'¥L 85°Rr0’L
%32 26" $2'892 98'c5L %182 86°H5L S5'861 %20 §6'v2E'0 986"
%9°'99 oL9Ly 00'£89 EYNIS 00°0r6 0oL %9TE 00098 00°0rL'L
%8't £L'¥06 SELYE %59 1£'688 LY Lt6 %G9 62698 ov 216
%P ES LL'986'v2 GLPEL'SE %00 82'VBE'¥Z 0Z'596'v % b 0S't51'6t zeeieel
%00 000 oce %3'0 000 000 %00 00'0 oo
%@ 73 SLZLE'Y 9,902'L %1g SLTLE D ¥Z's0LY %99l 89'00L ' Srogy's
%R'LS 25°080'L 90°'659'L %Z'L 80160 ZFEOL'L %9'0 ST IE0L £L460't
%0'0 o' LLE g LLE wo'o oy LLE oy'LIE %0'0 P LLE v LLE
%E'ES LO'6LE' S 89 1ZL'T %' BL'89E"} 800k L %Z' L (4t ZEpee’L
%6'¥5 26'225'9 EZ'POL'0L %bE 0¥ LES'S 09'864'0 %E L 0008 89'169'C
%0°05 00°000'S 00'008'2 %00 00°000'S 00'000'S %b'SLe 00052’ 00'0SL'Z
%005 00°082'9 0026’6 %00 00°052'¢ 00°0%2'9 AT P20’y 89 IEK'E
%0 80€ 00'st zZ9'esL %000+ 000 0008 %0004 [ilss] £6'vL
%0 001 0o'p 06261 %0004 GL9Ls 000 %0°0 oo 000
%0551 86'16L'62 BLEGH'SL %Ly 05°222°0¢ 05°E95'EY %S ZEL £ ZLO'0F L5SED'EB
%00 00'0 000 %00 000 000 %00 oo 000
%00 000 00'0 %0'0 000 000 %00 [tlaxs] 000
%E"gE- £2°04 £6'9 %E'EY [-TAN 0F'9 %' 9. £5°€2 58
%' GLESZ'L SZ19¢'L %L'6L- ©Z'999'L 06 218"t %9°€5- 00°500'2 00'0E6
%o'0 000 000 %0°004- 05'LE1 000 %0°0 000 000
%L'E0Z 00'8¥2'Z 00'508'9 %E'G5- 0 ¥ES'S 00°2LF'T %6'LE 00°9L2't 00'0PY's
%8 L8 CO'0EL'S 00’6821 %8 LL 00'805'9 09'LLS'LL %2 85 00" LP'0L 00 PES'OL
%t gL 00'sLe'e 00'Ze6'L %05 0FSL'S 00°452'6 %EE 00°0LY'LL DUEEZ'LL
%L €2 00'SLL Q0°05% %0°05 000ee 00°'66% %00 00°'G9E 00588
%5688 00'029'6 00'60L'9% %G AL 00'SLE°0L 00'FiE'al %E'CZy 00°2L0°LL D0'800'8S
8Bueys o 02 Jel LZ Jety abueyy v, 0Z gag 1z 924 abueyn 0g uer LZ uer

JwoaU| 1IN
asuadxy (ejoL

asuadx] 9SIW - 6662

asuadxy jsarau) - 0E22

asuadxz Buluiedy . 0182
uswosiInquiay abes| - 0032
101BNS|UNIWPY BuluoZ pajoenuod - GLLL
JUBLWIAIOIUT PIQ PaloRUO] - L.
sopzedsu) Bujquing peloenuon - gras
10393dsu| [BDIUBYDIY PBIJBIIUOY) - ZLLL
1ojaadsu] |Ba1R2|g PAIRNUOD - LLLL
Rquaw pieog aewanyeBieny . 1oL
Je|njjan - suoydalal - 1192

B2 - suoydalal . 0194

{a2130) Aunoag - 0D9L

|eAcway yYsel) - 055

SBMIM - BOSL

23O - sneday P ssuBuUURY - OS2
|BACIDY MOUGIBIED UMET - OZPL
S|elaaep @3ano0say - OELL
(asremyogpiempien) sayndwon - GZLL
abejsad - G111

sa||ddng 2010 - 0112

uawdinb3 8240 - 00LL

sao|aag Bupunodoy - 0289

{leusayxq) poddng soindwos .- 0189
s394 jebaT - poRo

|edauasy = doueansuj - o9

sasuadxy |joifed - 0059 €301

aayio) - sesuadxg josked - gogH
aduInsSuy| YjjesH - £1L99
(vavil v10v - Z159
N/ aARAVIALS 1AL - BESS
saxe] ||oJAed - 0LS9
ahljens PY - mmmﬂg + 5059
sojoadsu) Bulp|ing - Aiejes . €059
1e10140 Buiping - Aejes - 1058
sasuadx3] jjoihed - 0059
5883 juea - 0079
Buneysely pue Buisiaapy - 9109
asuadxg

awodu| 1e1ol

aWooU] VIO - 0bLY
awosu 12410 - 00LY
DU JIBUNSIAUY - D09
uoljensuWpY Buluoz - poLy
JUSWaAI0JUT BIUBUIPIC - D60T
SHuusg Bujquinid - 0vor
SHKUB |E3|URYIDY - OLOT
s)uLBd [B31393(3 - OZ0¥
sz |2139dg - SLOV
syuuad Buping - oLov

BLIoIU|

uosledwon Jea) Asld SSOT %} N10id
Auoyiny Buip|ing es.y cozewejey

1202 1snBny yBnouyy Aenuer

sISeq [RndY
LZ/9LIED
Wd SE°L



z obeg

%S0l LI'BE0'S0L Fi gt n g WSS Yo'eve abosp'LL %I I 91°LZ6'68" LIy WO PN

%8 b~ rLEL6'08 PE'SLE' Y %0+ L8'052' v PELLY'EY %E bl £0'662'07 880" ssusdxg |ejoL
%00 000 000 %00 00’0 000 %0'0 000 000 asuadx3 2SI - 6661
%L9L- LT 204 ¥8'885 %9'9)- BO'LLL 1E'665 % kL 60°0.9 Bb'9bL asuadx3 )sesalu| - 0£8L
%00 000 000 %0°0 oo 000 %00 000 000 asuadxg Bulujel) - 0192
%6 9T'EG0'L 08051’} %9'08 80019 2510 %EERY'L oe'er 82’198 wawasinquisy sbesiw - 0084
%e'GE 00020t D0'S8E'L %EE- 00'S9E'L 00°02ZE°L %8 L2R 00042 no'szr'L Jojens|uiwpy Bujuoz paroenuog - SLAL
%00 000 000 %0°0 000 00’0 %o'0 000 000 JUSWIAdIONIT PIO PIYIBNUCD - PLLL
%9EL- 00'0L0'E 00'009'C %E'ET 00'0S1'Z 00'059'2 %¥'900°L 00°GEZ 00'009'Z 1op2adsu) Buiquinlg pairenued - ghis
%L EZ- 00'018'y 00'00£'¢ %Z'9) 00 0ES'E 00°00L'y %2 2.9'L 0052z 00000' 10j93dsu| [BIMBYIBY PAIRIUOD - ZELL
%G 00028y 00'095'y %Z L~ 0 GEL'y 00'080't %B'ZSL L 00°0vE 0009Z'Y Jopoadsul [e21028]3 PAIORIUCD - LLLL
%00 0o'ss 00'5L %0°0 0o 000 %00 000 000 laquia pieog sjelwai/eBlen-ly - LoLL
%0°L- LLGEL 68°6ZL %01~ AR 74 6862} %Ok ZL'8ZL B9EC) agngad - suoydeisy - L9z
%t 0- bZ'809 £8'508 %80 9/°009 1E°609 %S0 2'E09 £5°909 82|10 - suoydaja] - OL9L
% 09l 66'Fb S8'BLL %0'001L- SY'Z6E 000 %0'00L- B6'bF 000 {22140) A3n22g - 009L
%6 L'k $2°0% %0'LE BZ'ST 5208 %0'001L- £2'0F 000 |eaoway Ysel| - 0§51
%Lt Z6'+02Z 855G %0'62 sobE 0808 %4'0E L1z8L SL'gsz SAPNIN - 0052
UELGL 00 LYY £€°002°L %0°00L- BLLE 000 %00 000 000 2010 - saeday P FURUSIRY - OSPL
%6'94- 00°561 00'¥8 %00 (il 00'v8 %¥'Z 00'L¥ 00°2F [EAQWSY MOUS/BIED UMET - OZPL
%0004 000 0428 %Z'8EL- 00'0LL 00zr- %0° 00k 000 00°E8E S[eLARY 32N0SIY « 0ELL
%00 000 000 %00 0o 000 %00 000 000 (siemyogjaiempien) andwoD « §ZLL
%856~ CO'L6L G5 L %80 0Z'egL 00'E0Z %0'0 000 000 ebeisod - GLLL
%6Er 85'52L 59°0Z1 %G'Z5- LE6E ¥e'98L %0°00} 00'0 S9'6p) sal|ddng ad)I30 - kL2
%684 PEBLY aLies %00 10522 20642 %'z 26%4E 20642 wawd|nb3 32130 - 00LL
%L BL SLOPEY SL0vE %966 STErL'S 00t %S85 00'685 00FL0'Y sadlaag Bununoady - 0za9
%L 0.- 86'P5E 98'S61 %oz 96°FS1L 98'S51 %9z 86751 99'561 {lewsayx3) poddng saindwod . 0189
%@L 00026t 00°0ZF %0°00L 00°0 00'0€9 %00 000 000 5994 12637 - 0089
%0E B6'6L6 L LYE %0'E LE'6LE SELE %'t 8106 LW Liv6 |esauag) - adueINSUL . O0LY
%1'0- 8L VEEFE SLBLB'YE %g'0- £6°E00'G2 02°'995'¢2 %0°'62- 85°GrE'SE 95'601'6Z sasuadxd ||0JAed - 0059 1210
%30 000 000 %00 000 000 %00 000 000 YO - sasuadxy |leaked - 0059
%ie SLZLE'Y P E0L'Y %49 SLELEY PE0L'D %E Ok~ PEELS'Y ¥Z'S0L'Y ouRINSY| Y3|BBH - £159
%L1 £EL60'L IER0LL %0'k B0'E60°L POEOL'L %2 TE- 06'BE9'L 85°0LLL (wawi) vior - 2159
%O o LLE 9F'LLE %0'0 S LLE v LLE %00 ar'Lie grLLE 81/ 2AY / QLS / QLT - LIS
%8'Z TTYLEL £CeLYL %l'Z 05°69€°L 670071 %ol LE- 816502 ESLEL sexe] |leifed - 0159
%L'E £9°6ES'D GL'GEL'D %82 £E'9Y6'S L50EL'9 %E'0E- 02'5E8'6 0£'959'8 angensiupy - sabem - 5059
%0 00°000°S 00'000's %0'0 00°000'S 00°000'S %E'EE- 00'005'2 00°000°G loyaadsu) Buipiing - Arejes - £0s9
%00 00°052'9 00'052'9 %00 00'062'¢ 00°052'9 %EEE- 00'5.8'6 00'082' lei21y0 Buipiing - Aseres - Log9
sasuddxy [|0ahed - Q0SS
%00 DO'GY 00 %Ll oU'sy 00'08 %609~ 00'GLL 00°St s824 jueg - 0029
%00 000 000 %00 oo 000 %0004 0o 05°L9 Bunayiey pue Buispaapy . 0109
asuadxg
%E' L 18'LLO'SS) LPELLOF %P'6) GG L'GE 05 b6'ES % BL0FL L8148 FATAN A WO [ejoL
%0°00L 00'0 o6k %0'0 000 000 %00 00’0 000 QWO VIOS * 0LLY
%0°00L 000 0822 %00 000 00'0 %00 00'0 000 WO JBYID - 00LY
%E'E MWL 294 %1981 ol oo %Z'EL LE% 154 BLIoIU| JuBLSEAUL - 009
%g'ZL- 092602 00°0£8"s %901 52°986'L 00's52'L %G'S8E 05288 sz ige'L uenensiujwpy bujucz . QoL
%00 000 000 %00 000 000 %00 0o 006 TUBWADIOHIT BIVEUIPIO - DEOY
%.'62- 00°ZED'S 00°265' %L'ET- 00 296'S 00209t %0'00}+ 00'0 00°£86'c siwuad Buiquinid - 0poY
%6'LE- 00°SZLEL 00'€ZL 0L %0t 0zeLL'e 05'190'6 %0'90£°€9 00'0Z- 0Z'L¥9'zL SHUL3d Jedlueyday - DEOY
%\ ge- 00'580°CL 00552’ L %9 bE- 00 00F'EL 00°042'8 %000} 00’0 00°Lp¥'8 sjuad [ea392|3 - 0Z0%
%492 00°528 00°6+0'L %492~ 00°'6LE 00°642 %000+ 00'0 00'SP0'L sluag [evads - GLOY
%y L8 00°GHZ bZL 00'+Z9°GL %36 00°8ZL'SL 00'LLP'62 %0004 00’0 00024'22 syuad Buiping - 010
ﬂEOU:_
abueys % 0z unr b unp aburyn v, 0z Aew 12 Aew abueyn o 0z 4dy LZ 4dy
120z ysnbny ybnoayy Lenuep stseg jeruasy
:Om_._mnEOU 1ea ) Adld S$S0T 9 Niodd 12191160

Auoyiny Buip|ing ealy oozewe|ey Wd S€11



£ abey

%h¥yIee

Zr6E9'61

1Z°156'28

ES'EEY T

%L 9Tk B0°ZoTL- 18°686'L %E 989 88°60Z'v1 awoay 19N
%Z'P 2T 196'99€ TE'L8L'LEE %'g- 29'854'8r oL '+89' vt %S b PEE0Z'St ¥0'92S 'y ssusdxg ejo)
%0'004- 0oL 000 %00 000 000 %0001~ 00'SL 000 asuadx3 2SIW - 666.
%59 zLoLey 9r'902'c %1'8- 85°69L £6°E0L %0°8- £8'FEQ 8T ¥8S asuadxy }salen] - 082
%0°00L 0070 0Z'909°'L %000} 000 00°G628 %00 000 [1lss} asuadx] Bujulel] - oLgl
%162 05'L2L'9 00°996'L %9'9L 94°866 BY'991°L %20 E6'SY0'L 9E'ES0'L ewasunquoay sBeayy - 0082
%P 6 04'¢52'04 00°06Z'6 %2 9L 00'0L¥'L 00008 Y% Lb- 00'SBL'Z 00'55LL Jojensiufupy Buiuoz pajoenued - §L1L
%0°00L- 0529 [slas} %00 000 00’0 %0'0 000 00'0 WBLUHIONUT PIQ PIAOERUOT - PLLL
%O'El 00'06€'8L 0064202 %8'€Z 00°08£'Z C0'0LE'T %9Zh 000052 0sLe'T sopadsut Buiquinid pajoenuog - gLr2
%68 00'96¢'0€ 0T 0OFL'6E %E PG~ 00'¢29'9 G0°090'y %S 6L 00'080°S 00'590'y Jopoadsu] [EIIUBYIDY PAORIUCD - ZLLL
%E'ZL 00'0LP'2E 00'065'9€ %16 00'056' 00°00b'S %52 0O09L'S 00'062'¢ 10320dsu| [e2193|3 PAIVRNUSD - LLLL
%He'es 00'52Z 00 00E %0'00} 000 00'52 %0'0 €00 000 JaquIsy pleog elewa)ysebie-ly - LoLL
%e'e- 86°000°4 8 896 %00k~ B ¥ZL SO'ELL %ol bL- 19'8ZL LEELL e|njja) - suoydatal - 1192
%80 OF Lt8'y 09'BL8'Y %9'E SL'609 L6 LEY %00 £8'509 60'509 80410 - suoydatel, - 0142
%8 bS- 85°L04 09'BLE %0'004- 66'%p 000 %0°001- 86'¥b (i} (221)J0) Lundag - 0092
%19 £9'LLE LE'BPE %6'E 6.8y 69'0% %Ly 828k 5506 leaoway ysed) - 0g6L
%Z' Lk R rard LBVIST %Ll LE'SPE £2'LLE %8G £1ESE 98492 SO - 0052
%695 90 LLD'L L8'9BEL %0°00%~ Ly'0L5 fil)s] %00 000 000G 82110 - sueday P 2IUBLAIEWN - 0SPL
%0°10L 9gLeL 00 k2E'L %0'52 00'+8 00'50L %L L0} 00't8 00'rLL IPAOLSIY MOUSAIED UMET - 0ZPL
%ELLG 521 OF'85E %0004~ 000 a0'e9- %0001~ 000 0o zZy- SIEL3IRI A0INASAY - OELL
%Z BZ- 55'.SF'0 LVELG'Y %00 000 Q00 %00 000 0o (asempogarempiey) sopndwod - 5712
%Z BE 0Z'vTL SE'800'L %S'SY 00°6%) 00°0¥Z %0'001 000 00’59k abimsod - L1L
%9'0€- 6Z'08'L 9L'890't %9'0S 4 868 aL'sze %0'001- 50°9ES 000 se|ddng 82110 - 0LLL
%Z'0L 0E'ZL0'8 05'88E'e %00 L0°6iT 10642 %00 L0642 L0612 justdinby 82130 - 00LL
%e'TT 5.'989'¢ £8'9L9'01 %S'Z9 00'%L SL'8T %6'Z¥9'6 ao'vL 00 b9E'L $8djaleg Bupunoady - 0z89
%L'S LO'LL0'S 05'pES'e UL 8E'Z8I 64066 %p'9Z 86°FSL 98'561 {tewsa3x3) poddng Jandwe) - gL89
%E 8b- 0L'962'0 00'ELS'E %0°001- 00°022'2 1)) %9’ b~ 00°0FF [tlegerad 5234 [e627 - 0089
%0 LLGLE' L BSeLLL %bL B6'630'L L&' ¥80'L %0'€ L6616 SELPE [elouag - 3suRANSY] « 0OLI
%4l ZLLPD'E02 ZF255'902 %09 0Z'LIS'ET SY'LBE'PT %10 CLPE6'PE S&'Z96'vT s35uadx3 10JARd - 00ST 2101
%00 000 0o %00 000 000 %00 [ils)s} 000 4830 - s9s5UBdXT K0IARd - 0059
%S'6 OFELOPE GO'BLE'LE %268 BL'BES'Z PZEOL'Y %o SETLE'Y (A I #IueInsu| YjeaH - £159
%L1 198426 £9'18E'6 %L 80260} £4°E0L') %'} £Z'160°L 06'E0L"L (vawi} viov - 2159
%O'0 89LLE'E 89" 16T %00 ob'LLE o' LLE %00 9t 1Lg OF'LLE 8517/ 02av/ALS /AL - LIS
%S'Z LL299° kL 85 196'LL %9'Z ELLLEL LTI %EET PO'OLE'L Iyior'L saxe] |todhed - 0159
%E'L 99°'296°eS 02 85E'S %6C EE'IYE'S 69'8EL'9 %E'E G8'EES'Y 88 vri'g aARenS|uwpY - s3Bem - 5059
%e L 00°0SL°0F 00082 0 %00 00°000°S 00°000'S %00 00'000's 00°000'S Jojpadsu Bulping - Areles - £059
%Z'L- ¥9'LE6'0S 25 ZLE'0S %00 00'0%2"¢ 00°082'9 %GO 0052'9 00'062'9 121230 Bulpiing - Asejes - LOS9
sasuadx3 [j0ihed - 0059
%094 00'0vE G5'968 %00 00'5y 00'GY %00 00'st 00'SH S99 yueg . 0029
%l B SL9LS 09'652 %00 [tlee} 000 %00 000 000 Buneyey pue Buisaapy - 0109
asuadxg
%E'02 69'091'98E £SZEL TOY %O'€h ¥5'962' Ly 16'€59'9¥ %BE'LE VeBLL'EY 26'5E4'85 sused] |ejo ),
%0004 000 opsl %0°0 0o 000 %00 000 000 AWOoAU[ VIOS - 0LL¥
%0004 00’0 0822 %0'0 [slev} 000 %00 000 000 JAWOSUL IO - 00LY
YT L PEOLL 8z'8¢ %029 912 e %S ¥9- 1€'22 z6'L SO JUBUISIAUL « 009Y
%G EL- GLEPG'EL ST %662 00'09L'L SLEET'L %505 0$'262'T 05296t voRENSIUIKIPY BUuoZ - 0oLy
%0004~ 05" £LEL 000 %00 00'C 000 %00 000 000 WAWIDIOJUT BUBUIPIO - 060Y
%862 00'209'0g 0020488 %t 88 0 L0 00'82L'S %00 00'PeY'Y 00'LEB'Y sHuuad Buiqumnid . ovor
%822 09'150'62 08'950° 46 %@'0€- g1 7ACN 00'€02'0L %G gL 00'#09'SL 0S'EEP'EL S1Iuuad [EIINEYDAN - OEOF
%eSl 00'68€'99 DO'GEFGL %9'LL 00'LpL'0L 00'ELE'LL %Z 0§ 00'F81'8 00'982°ZL SHWIad |eadal3 - HZ0¥
% LE 0%'252' 000LL'S %E PL- 05448 00'G6P %009 00°0SS 00°088 sjlWag |epdads - SLov
%LVT 00'6BS'Z6 1 00'ZEV'PET %909 00°£00'}1 00'EL9'2L %4 LEL 00°erL'LL DO'ELE'SE sHwiad Buipiing - Lo
SWOD
aBueyy v, oz By - uep, 1Z By - uer aBueyn g, 0Z By 1Z Bny abueys % 0z_Inr, Lz
WLOL

Lzoz 3snBny ybnouyy Lenuep

uosuedwon Jea Aald SSOT P Jj0Id
fuoyiny Buip|ing ealy oozeuleey

SISRE [eMIDY
L2191/60
Wd sEit



%E'0%

9E'189'L %9yl EBPEE'S 1Z°156'28 LI'66Z'E L8'686'L awoay| 19N
$O'05L'209 %885 10°£2E'98E ze'LgL'iee %S b6 £9'997" 20 TR R asuadxy (elo)
00°000'2 %00 5o 00’0 %00 000 000 asuadx3 2SI - 666L
00°000°2 %0'0 000 00'0 %0'0 000 000 Aeing |evided - 0262
9'902'S £6'E0L asuadxy 154 - 058
00°009'L %7001 00°009'} 02'909't %6104 00°89E 00°GL¢ asuadx3 Bujutes) - pLEL
00°0k2'ZL %T'¥E 00 09t'8 00'996'2 %' LLL 00'SHO'} 9ra9L’L Wawasinguiay abesyy - 0082
00'082'6 00'006 10jenS(UWPY BUiLOZ pAdenUOD - §11L
00'00Z'LE %048 0y pLyLe 00'6L2'02 %98 00'%0L'E 00°016'Z 10)0adsy) Buiquinid pajoesnuog - £LLL
00'009's¥ %EEZL 00'r20'28 0Z'0pL'8E %E'G6 00°8SE' Y a0090'F l1o)0adsu] |eatueysapy pajoesuoe) - ZLiL
00°00%'€S %285 00°052' L€ 00'085'9E %2'06 D0'¥86'S 00°00%'S 1ojoadsu) |ea3oal] PaORGOD - LLLL
00°000'0L %0°0 s [iJ1] %00 000 000 J0y39dsu) Buip|ing paRenued - 0LLL
00'002'+ EAWL [1leg=rd] 00°00¢ %0004 00'SL 11372 Jaquiay piecg aleusaliyRBIETY - LOLL
00648 %00 000 000 %00 00'0 000 sleeddy jo pJeog Buip|ing - 00LL
00'008'L %08 00°002'L ¥3'896 %Ll 00051 SOZLL 1eqn||27 - Bucydalal - 1192
00°02¢'L %0001 00 088"y 09'BL8'p %9°E0L 00°0L9 L6'LE9 BOIK0 - BUCYD|aL - 0191
00°0¥S %@'88 00 09E 09'6LE %0'0 000 000 (80130) AuNoag - 009L
00009 %E' L8 00'00% LEBPE % LOb 0005 69'0% |eASLISY ySeaL - 552
00 ¥TH'E %ZBOL 00°§08'2 18+18'2 %L ¥LL 00°'92¢ £FLLE SOIUIBN - 00SL
00'000'¢ %9'96 00°029'L 16'968'L %00 00'0 oo 3210 - sajeday 9 asueudUeY - 0SEL
00'Per'e %9'86 00'Ter'L CO'LLPL %052} 008 co'soL |eACIISY MOUGAIED UMET - DZPL
00'00Z'6L %00 00008'zL 000 %0'0 00°C09't 000 asuadx3 aseapuay - 0¥
00'000'L %6 68 00°00% OF'BSE %0°001 oc'e 00'E9- S[EHSIEN B3IN0SIY - DELL
00'286'S %066 00°029'% FARN-Fi-22 %00 00'e 000 (aiemyogaiempieH) 199ndwo) - SZLL
00°000'L %@'0zL 00°6£8 SE'800'L %G GFL 00591 00°0¥e sBeysod - GLLL
Q0°009'E %bS 00°00¥'Z 91'680'L %05 00°00E oLszZe se||ddng a0 - 0412
ZE'086'Y %E'L6 L1°09b'e 05°988'E %0'00L Fleg-Fra L0'SLE wawdinby 82140 - 00LL
002882 %S 00L SZ'295°0L £8'819'0L %0004 G422 5222 sadiuaeg Bugunosay - 0zee
95'985'0) %E'96 g£'298'e 09'PES'S %L'66 [ilege il 61065 (lewayxa) peddng sandwon . L899
00'000'0Z %0'Le 00'09L's 00EISE %00 0002 00'0 s983 |eBsT - 0089
00'EEF'2L %9'00L 00°¢L9'L 85'9LL"L %566 SZ'060°L L6'PRO'L 1£IBUDE) - BIURINSU] - (0LY
gL18L'9ze %996 PraAR:pat] Z¥'255'902 %E'36 9 vLb'ST $9'1L86'FZ sasuadx] |10shed - 0059 €101
WGE' PG %G°Z20L 68'BLF'9E S99LELE %L 08 SLLES'Y PZS0L'Y aoueInsu] Y)eaH - £159
pELGE L %6'66 964886 £9°LBE'S %666 ZPPOL'L £6'e0L'L (VgV} V0¥ - 2159
il %000 89 LI6'E 89°LL6'T %0004 Sb'LLE ap'LIg 11/ Q%AY/ ALS/ QLT - LIS
B84'pLEBL %L'66 YSEOD'EL 85°LOB'LL %E004 £1°80b'L CLTVL saxe] ||oihed - 0LS9
09°96.'48 %L'6 09°'50b' 26 0Z'95E'¥S %868 09°'864'9 698629 BANERSIUIWIPY - SOBRAA - 059
00°000°9 %L 6 000052y 00°052'0F %0004 00°000'S 00000'S Joj2edsu) Bup|Ing - AIE|ES - £059
00°05Z'48 %L b6 00'szZL'se B9ZLE0S %0001 00'052'9 00°052'9 1e1140 Bulpling - Aiejes - Logg
sasuadxy yjolfed - 0SS
00's.S %00 00’0 000 %0'C 000 000 suopdussqns ¥ sang - 05¥9
C0'0%S %E"99L 00°09¢ $5'86% %0001 0'st 00 5294 jueg - 0029
00°000'2 %L'LE 0000z’ + 09'652 %0 [ov3y] 000 Bugaiely pue Buisipaapy - 0LO9
asuadxy
00°Z£9'809 %G'8LL 00°284'Z6¢ £5'ZEL POy %Z'Z6 0098608 L6°E50'oF awoou| |ejor
OFEL 000 BwodY| ¥IO - QLY
08'2L 000 WIS - 00LY
00021 %6'2L 0008 8z'8¢ %E Z8 ogoL 28 BLIGDU| JUSWISEAL] - (09
cZLZLbL CLRETL uopensuwpy bujuoz - goLp
00'064'€9 %566 00°CI6'6E 00°L04'6E %8 201 00°FLS'S 00'82L'¢ syuuad Buiquinid - ovor
00 F00'SLL %6 LEL 00'0£5'€L 09'950° L6 %5204 00'956'6 00'€02'0L SHLIRd [BIURYIIY - GEOP
00°298°0LL %t LLL 00°259'a9 00°S6F'9L %t ELL 00'6.6'6 0UELE'LL sHwag e2u303)3 - 0ZOY
00'926'L %601 00'€99't 00°01'5 %@ LG 00958 00°'S6¥ SHlad |2)d2ds - GLov
00°'SZL'0LE %ZPLL 00°20£'502 D0'ZEr PES %OEL 00°'LLE'vE 00€L9'LL suuad Bulp|Ing - 0LOF
awodu|
106png |enuuy 12bpng jo %, 1eBpng aLA 1z By - uep 1afpng o % jebpng 1z Bny
1202 um=m=< siseq (enuooy
DUBWLIOLIBH wmm_u—._m $807 9 JJodd 12/91/60

Auoyiny Buipjing ealy oozewejey Wd 9231



1:37 PM

09/16/21
Accrual Basis

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 2021

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1001 - Cash on Hand {Cash Bags)
1022 - Savings / Consumers CU
1050 - Checking / SMBT

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1200 - Accounts Receivable

Tota! Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
1250 ' Accounts Receivables / ADJ
1400 - Prepaid ltems

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Other Assets
1600 : Accumulated Depreciation
1900 - Capital Assets

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Credit Cards
2010 - CCU - Mastercard

Total Credit Cards

Other Current Liabilities
2070 - Notes Payable - SMBT
2100 - Acerued ltems
2110 - Direct Deposit Liabilities
2300 - Accounts Payables / ADJ

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
3010 - Net Position
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Aug 31,21

300.00
25.00
192,377.82

192,702.82

1,068.75
1,068.75

161.00
5,008.17

5,169.17
198,940.74

-46,437.48

231,006.20

184,568.72
383,509.46

3,789.29
3,789.29

15.89
15.89

122,383.38
489.04
-6,981.61
2,559.82

118,440.63
122,245.81
122,245 .81

178,312.44
82,951.21

261,263.65
383,509.46

Page 1




KABA M

Kalamazoa Area Quilding Authority

2021 MONTHLY PERMITS BY JURISDICTION

MONTH OF AUGUST 2021

JURISDICTION PERMIT CATEGORY # PERMITS | PERMIT REVENUE
COMSTOCK BUILDING 10]3 5,449
COMSTOCK ELECTRICAL 228 5,562
COMSTOCK MECHANICAL 14]s 2,198
COMSTOCK PLUMBING 13[ s 2,364
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 13 55
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER -1$ -

TOTAL COMSTOCK 60 | $ 15,628
KALAMAZOO BUILDING 1913 2,260
KALAMAZOO ELECTRICAL 10]s 1,365
KALAMAZOO MECHANICAL 21 [ 8 2,798
KALAMAZOO PLUMBING 713 710
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 53 275
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 1] 55

TOTAL KALAMAZOO 63] s 7,463
PARCHMENT BUILDING 5] 8 615
PARCHMENT ELECTRICAL 3]s 526
PARCHMENT MECHANICAL 3]s 414
PARCHMENT PLUMBING 3]s 478
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 1[s 55
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER -1'$ -
TOTAL PARCHMENT 15]s 2,088
PINE GROVE BUILDING 3]s 2,178
PINE GROVE ELECTRICAL 6] 1,330
PINE GROVE MECHANICAL 71 971
PINE GROVE PLUMBING 503 1,179
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 13 -
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 13 -
TOTAL PINE GROVE 21 5,658
RICHLAND BUILDING 1] ¢ 7,001
RICHLAND ELECTRICAL 14] ¢ 2,353
RICHLAND MECHANICAL 18] ¢ 2,767
RICHLAND PLUMBING 4]s 752
RICHLAND SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 13 -
RICHLAND SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 13 -
TOTAL RICHLAND a7]'s 12,873
RICHLAND VILLAGE BUILDING 1] s 170
RICHLAND VILLAGE ELECTRICAL AR 322
RICHLAND VILLAGE MECHANICAL 5] 3 735
RICHLAND VILLAGE PLUMBING 13 -
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION -1'$ -
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 3N -
TOTAL RICHLAND VILLAGE 8| s 1,227
TOTAL 214 $  44,937.00

REVENUE REVENUE

AUGUST 2020 % PREV YEAR MONTH
$ 35,780 125.6%
PERMITS PERMITS
AUGUST 2020 % 2020 - YTD
192 111%




Filimares 1102 et Authnity

2021 MONTHLY PERMITS BY JURISDICTION

YEAR TO DATE AS OF: AUGUST 2021

JURISDICTION PERMIT CATEGORY # PERMITS | PERMIT REVENUE
COMSTOCK BUILDING 119 $ 85,052
COMSTOCK ELECTRICAL 128 $ 24,311
COMSTOCK MECHANICAL 115 $ 19,640
COMSTOCK PLUMBING 65 $ 11,749
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 16 $ 880
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 7 $ 385

TOTAL COMSTOCK 450 $ 142,017
KALAMAZOO BUILDING 117 $ 18,498
KALAMAZOO ELECTRICAL 109 $ 17,106
KALAMAZOO MECHANICAL 187 $ 32,174
KALAMAZOO PLUMBING 69 $ 8,644
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 44 $ 2,475
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 11 $ 605

TOTAL KALAMAZOO TR 537 $ 79,502
PARCHMENT BUILDING 12 $ 4,748
PARCHMENT ELECTRICAL 18 $ 3,096
PARCHMENT MECHANICAL 17 $ 8,049
PARCHMENT PLUMBING 7 $ 1,357
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 6 $ 330
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 0 $ 2
TOTAL PARCHMENT ' ' 60 $ 17,580
PINE GROVE BUILDING 39 $ 23,294
PINE GROVE ELECTRICAL 35 $ 5,788
PINE GROVE MECHANICAL 40 $ 6,576
PINE GROVE PLUMBING 21 $ 4,204
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 3 $ 165
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 1 $ 55
TOTAL PINE GROVE ' Sl 139 $ 08
RICHLAND BUILDING 84 $ 99,726
RICHLAND ELECTRICAL 101 $ 23,377
RICHLAND MECHANICAL 128 $ 25,983
RICHLAND PLUMBING 58 $ 12,217
RICHLAND SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 2 [ 110
RICHLAND SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 3 $ 165
TOTAL RICHLAND 376 $ 161,578
RICHLAND VILLAGE BUILDING 7. $ 2,442
RICHLAND VILLAGE ELECTRICAL 10 $ 1,674
RICHLAND VILLAGE MECHANICAL 21 $ 3,197
RICHLAND VILLAGE PLUMBING 7 $ 1,045
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 0 $ E
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - HOMEGWNER 0 $ -
TOTAL RICHLAND VILLAGE 45 $ 8,358
TOTAL KABA YTD 1607 449,117
REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE
YTD - AUGUST 2020 % 2020 - YTD %lef;ééT =
$ 365,519 122.9% 1.1%
PERMITS PERMITS
YTD - AUGUST 2020 % 2020 - YTD
1237 129.9%
2021 MONTHLY CUMULATIVE TOTALS
# PERMITS REVENUE
185 | $ 91,435 JAN
157 | $ 41,412 FEB
201 | $ 73,173 MAR
227 | % 51,524 APRIL
188 | $ 52,360 MAY
179 | $ 37,231 JUNE
256 | $ 57,046 JULY
214 | 3 44,937 AUG
- $ - SEPT
- $ - ocT
- $ - NOV
4 $ - DEC
1,607 | $ 449,117 2021




KABA )

Kalamazeo Area Building Authority

BUILDING REPORT

AUGUST 2021

Residential / Commercial Building Permits and Construction Values

Total Number of Commercial & Agricultural Permits Issued — 9

Total Construction Value for Commercial & Agricultural Permits - $695,176
Total Number of New Residential Construction Permits Issued — 6

Total Construction Value for New Residential Permits — $1,615,505

Total Number of All Other Residential Permits Issued — 34

Total Construction Value for All Other Residential Permits — $217,793

Ao OP R

Revenue / Permit Summary YTD

A. Total KABA Revenue in August 2021 - $44,937 vs. Total KABA Revenue in August
2020 - $35,780. This is an increase of 25.6%.

B. Total Number of Permits Issued in August 2021 - 214 vs. Total Number of Permits
issued in August 2020 — 192. This is an increase of 11.5%.

C. Total KABA YTD Revenue in August 2021 - $449,117 vs. Total KABA YTD Revenue
in August 2020 - $365,519. This is an increase of 22.9%.

D. Total Number of Permits Issued YTD 2021 — 1607 vs. Total Number of Permits
Issued this time in 2020 — 1237. This is an increase of 29.9%.

E. The August 2021 Revenue of 544,937 is 11.1% of the forecast for August YTD
2021 Revenue (5405,888).

F. The YTD 2021 Revenue of $449,177 is 73.8% of the forecast for the entire 2021
Projected Budget of $608,832.



00°0L1% 0070 1202/.2/80 UESIOA] JO SWISAS UONYPUNO,]  UTRJp UOTRPUNO] J0USIUL JO 4] 97 [[2IsU] HAV SVIDNOA S08¢  96£-90-12dd
000014 00 0v1'y 1202/0¢/80 swawaaosdw] SWOH AL, 35 A10553008 PayoRISp SUNISING JO [EAOWSY HAV HDVTIVA0ES  £6£-90-124d
00624 00°0 1202/L2/80 UL prEYRn] yauod reas Jo owag HJAV AGTHSY 2€8  16£-90-124d
00°0L1% 00° 18797 1202/92/80 swalsdg Juowased s194y  91em & FUI[RISUL ‘S|[eMm WOWISEY IDINOYS HAV VI 8S¢  06£-90-126d
00°S/$ 00°0 1202/61/80  TTHHODN ® S AHLOWLL ‘NVAY owop J8eIRD) HAV TTHEANYD 919 §££-90-12€d
00°cL 00°0 120T/81/80 saspdrauyg T [ Suume JU0g owa(y IS JIDIAUNT N 6242 TLE-90-124d
000014 00°0 120T/91/80 'H NOMIOO YHHOVTIVD 1 pUe U1 SWey ‘MOpUIM WOOIYIEq 2A0WSY IS OMAVI9EST  £9¢-90-1249d
00001$ 000 1202/91/80 swalsdg Juowaseq s1aky suetd 1ad smopulam $59182 7 [[RIsu] 1S NOAONTYVTID N S#b  99€-90-126d
000014 00°0 1202/91/80 swashg 1uowaseq s14y  1d 19d spoddns wonepunoy sard ysng [reisuy AA NOLLIME 9561 §9¢-90-124d
0070014 00°0 1202/91/80 Swalsdg Juawasey s194y  wWeaq [2UOLIPPE pue syoel [emongs [feisul AV MOWINHA €601 €9€-90-12¢1d
00°092$ 00'6Lt°6 1202/¥2/80 OTT UondnIsuo]) 138STA - [oJod pauonipuod £ [X | MaL 10nLSUe) (MY ALYVOANOLS £26€  09€-90-124d
00°001% 00°0 1202/€1/80 01g SSeID N 32 sue[d 1od J[om pue MOpuIm SSOIS3 [IEISU] AV MOOMANVYD €1¥¢  £66-90-124d
00°001$ 000 1202T/60/80 opuyy\ $213¢] UESIYIIA 1SIAPNOS sueld Jod mopuim ss2152 [[e3suf NTTIAINL0I8  1S€-90-12€d
00°001$ 000 120Z/01/80 Towstd PN eld 1od durel neyopaoym Areoduwiol [leISUl 3 LVHHAN YHINIA €062 0SE-90-124d
00°S12$ 00'Tr6°TT 1202/50/80  (HO LSIAOHLAW ACISANNS  ping Aun/eseiors fmgaid 9¢ X 91 maN U TIND 008T  9v€-90-12€d
00'0L1% 00°0 120Z,/€0/80 UESRIT JO SWIRSAS VOREPUTO  PUE J[1 UOKEPUNOY IO JO 47 7S [[RISu] TAV HOATTOOD 0ZEL  THE90-124d
00'6L$ 00°000'6 1202/01/80 uoRIMMNSLO) [Pod  od pUNoI3 2A0qE PUNOT T B JO UOLE|[e)su] HAV RDNVONTTO €06 0+€-90-124d
00788 1$ 00°TLT0EE 1202/1€/80 YHTAL % SYWOHL "HINOVHY  § 2Suls yyeq 7 paq ¢ 41018 [ J'S 9gpT maN JAV GV H09PS  $6€-€0-126d
00'001$ 00°0 1202/LT/80 oup sudignoyang  ueld Jod uSis JUSWIMUOWT PATRUILIN |1 [[eISU] LS (INZE N 8188 +8¢-¢0-124d
00°001$ 00°0 1202/+2/80 udig A1) LOMEA 1 0) USIS JUSWMUOW PATRUILMI[I MOU [[EISU] HAV O E LLLS  78§-€0-12¢d
00°0L1% 00°0 120¢/61/80 ueBfory Jo swajsAg vonvpuno]  puR SN UTEIP UOUEPUNOY JO 1] 91 [[BISU] NT SSIVO THOHS 1166 9.6-€0-126d
00'05z$ 000 1202/92/80 YHLNHD NNV SV ITIND  0IS W pue SHIp[ing $51J0 JO uomows(] AMH 68-W H 19201 #9€-€0-12dd
008 1$ 00°€8°00¢ 1202/02/80 ziwuose] ¢ qieq € Paq  9PIT U0 qes A10)s 7 maN NTHVNIQIW 60v9  SS€-€0-126d
00'9¢6'1$ 00'S6L°6EE 120Z/02/80 anguose[  [ws K105 [°UIRG §'F PAq ¥ 'S TLPE MON NTHVNIQIN 269 +5¢-¢0-124d
005126 00°0 1202/21/80 VHISSYN VONHTVA  ULSIXS 03 u0RIPPE dwey 1sod ,7EX b7 MoN ISHLLZ N 1808  7S¢-€0-iTdd
00°051$ 00°000°TL 120Z/50/80 FIVAYELSIVIL  od Sumunums punois ut ,9¢ X 81 {[BISU] AD HAOHS NZLF9 1650 12dd
00°001% 000 120Z/20/80 UORINNSUOT) 3 FUOOY pIrowy Joor-3y 1D HDONVANNS €646 6£€-€0-12dd
00°05¢$ 000 1202/61/80 SIOPIMY AOTOH SYMPH  OBAOUAL U)q I8)SBUI PUE USYDILY JOLISIU] HAV DHSS66  6L2-€0-124d
PaIIIg moury anjep panss] ae( sweN 1ueorddy uondmosa(y 3jIox SSAPPVY # UuUIIa g _
1202/10/60 panssy siuIdJ SuIpng ATIUoA



Bwppng = add s U

aNv

[12/1€/80 - 12/10/80] <{iuow SnOMIJ> UL Panss[a1E( IHwId]
sproday v ‘uonemdog

00 ¥LY 825 TS an[e A UOTIONIISUO)) [BI0 T,
00°CLOL1$  :pafrg [el0], 14 SSIURJ JO IdqunN

00'6LZ°1$ 00'T0L°€TT 1202/1€/80 SOWOH umpy URIlY  swoy Ajlwey 3|3uls 1S 7781 AL0IS T MaN NT NTANIT €49¢1  98¢-02-12dd
00°¢08% 00°€88°0FT 1202/15/80 WA THVHOIN AHHDSANYET  J Wieq € ‘Paq ¢ J'S Q€L AI0IS 9[3UIs MaN dAY ANZZ S2122  £8¢-GZ-124d
00°001$ 00°'£69°96 1202/¥0/80 TPIOG SOIPH  1sul pue ARLIE IR[0S UNSIXS UE JO [RAOWUAY FAV ANT 89.67  91€-02 12€6d
00°0L18§ 00°0 1202/91/80 SIOPING A0l 00 M3U S]EPOUILIOOIE 0] UOIIRINE JOLIAU] HAV A HESI6 vhe-61-12dd
00°001% 000 1202 /0¢/80 du sjouvlxy R Bugooy ABuiueapy  Funyoop bspe owroy 2[Surysal pue sAowR NOLTINVH 11§ 66£81-124d
00°001$ 00°0 1202/01/80 wward e eid ted duel meys[aeym Aresodus) [esu SYWOHLHI61¢  6+¢81-1Tdd
000014 00°0 120Z,/50/80 UESIURIA] JO SWASAS VOREPUNO, B UIRID UONEPUNOY JOLIIUL JO {T OS [[EISNI VIONVASH #F¢  APE-81-12dd
00°001% 000 120Z/01/80 W e 1ed durer sreys[esym Aresodws) 10n0su0) U SHAT 82 8¢€€-81-124d
00°S12% 00°000°0L1 1202/0/80 Suonsuay [PEYIIA  SJEPOUINONOE O} UOHEIRIE JOLIXXS/10LIdJU] AA MHATANEATL S 911 +€2-81-124d
005128 000 1202/0¢/80 HdOd H1IQO[ ey areq 03 Jol=)ur 1ng [Japowal 1oLou] IS NIVIN 1 0488 26€-L0-1279d
000518 00°0 1202/€2/80 Sunpoim yosig asnoy owa(] HAV XM 059 08€-20-124d
00001% 000 1202/60/80 SUONNIOS FE05 VL3I MY 9] '8 ABLIE IB[0S J[NPOW Ad £7 [[BISNI NTATITAVA 9596 8v€-L0-12¢d
00°0¥5ZH 00'SLS SHY 120Z/90/80 SBEUT UONOIISUOD JUCKSIOWIO)  Aduednoo( PAXIAL F'S 08T6T A101S T MaN VA IITIIN 0SE0E  She-20-12Gd
00001 000 120Z/€0/80 PIOYMEIT) WA, © JE[OS PIIUNOLL JOOI J[NPOU Ad O [[eISu] HAV [ 9 8889  €pE-L071TEd
00Zze$ 00°659°9¢ 1202/91/80 dnory NSO 0021 pue woos duwnd aay Sugsixa saoway SRIOD H 002S  1€6-L0-12d
00°512$ 00°0 120Z/£0/80 SI3pIME 401, de UONBAOUSI/UOIRINE WOOIMOYS JOLIAIU] A TIAD 0648 0€E-L0-12€0d
0052 000 1202/01/80 UOHINHSUOD [P0 JIm [ood punois sA0qe ssjueIp 81 [[eISU] IS AO[ NWNLNV 12hy  226-L0-129d
000L1E 00'0 1202/20/80 UORIOISUOT) UOSIYINE  SUOBJIE FUNSIXS JAO JOOI ‘g X ‘f, JoN1SU0)) IS HISE NSISy  0¢¢-L0-1gdd
007T95°1$ 00°0L0VLT 1202/L2/80 SOWOH UAPH UV {SUIS Yieq §'T ‘Paq ¢ AI0IS T °§'S $LTT MmN Ld SWALNNH €5/ L62-20-129d
006 000 1202/1€/80 OT % HONVIIOL WHANHAV'T SOUIIN ON “owdp 2Feren) HAV ANHINV §09  ¢0F-90-12dd
000014 000 1202/0¢/80 OVl sropaxy % Sugooy sBeueapy  swoy oy Jo uorod € S[SuIys-o1 2 SAOWAL N KANMVE €601 004-00-124d



00sz1d 120Z/01/80 OO VY Supuoq 2 [ood punosd aaoqe 107 NNOID 1S AO[ NINALAV 126F  096-20-12Hd
00'S01$ 1202/01/80 oupdapy puowercy L Ydasor) s8e1ed sacqe jueuntede saeisdn - Juowesoy 71 M INOWHSON 221 656-20-17d
00'FLLS 1202/60/80 SUORALOG 1¥[0g ueSdY Keare re10g NTATIAVA 9596 LS€-L071THd
00zt 120z/€0/80 39103 XewI) Aeare re[og HAV [ H 8989  6vE-L0-1THd
00°601$ 1202/€0/80 OI3[E BodTIY AT MON A MOOUT NV 02€9  LE€L0-1ZHd
00°L11$ 1202/€0/80 07) oI09[ Io1sqa,  UT 13Pas] 991A19s punoiSispun 0) o5uey) "apeiidn 9o1Al0g 1S NIV A 1187 9%C-/0-1250d
00CTHETH 1Z0Z/20/80 smo9ry Fadsy diysis[eap 183 - UOUINLSUOD MIN WCT WA TIIN 0SE0T She-20-1Z5d
00'8¢r$ 1Z0z/91/80 DT ensidz uadayg uonIppy HAV WD 8668 S€€-L0-1THd
000218 120Z/1€/80 w0y 1adsyg UOTIR[[RISUT JOJeIauarn) T ANTAVY 0SPE  10%-90-1THd
00'S01$ 1202/.2/80 - UESTUOTA] JO SWSAS UOHEPUNO] Sla[ino 7 TAV SVIONO SO8S  S6£-90-17dd
009518 1202/52/80 "V AONVN % [ TV ‘STIIW UI00Ipaq JuswasEd (Y STOHDIN 1062 68€-90-1ZHd
006018 120Z/¢€2/80 "JU] “SODIATIG (eI SURHY oSeurep san woly aedar 1sBI N HITUYZYN 901 v86-90-124d
00°151% 1202/€2/80 SO0 ULWINII uonIppe 28eien M YTOLS 05FS  186-90-124d
00°56% 1202/02/80 07) POOM TE(T a1y 19ye S)NaLD Funre[os] 1S SOINMODDIN SF6 8LE-90-124d
000114 1Z0Z/02/80 I9MO ] 3P UMET BWSUING [[BISUL JOJRISUSD) (1 LVHHAM WALNIA 0126 9.6-90-1Zdd
00°292% 1202/L1/80 YT I3 SR (samam FuIysty) osnoy JULIMAIL “30IAISS MON  FAYV TOTINLSIM N 829 99¢-90-12d
00'151% 1202/60/80 smarg Yds 1sod 1431 107 Suntred [[BISU] gAYV GOTUNLSIA N 0TH2  8S5-90-128d
00'501¢ 1202/€0/80 J11109]g U0Eag (] MMSIOIVUOISIP 201ATes aoe[day] 1S NIV A OLLL  /46-90-124d
00°S01% 120T/LT/80 udis £y Asqrep UF1S JUSWNUOW PIjRULLUn|[] AV O T LIS $65-€0-1250d
00'568 1202/92/80 OTT Teomoa[d AN suedarolld g TTIH NIWOLOV 2628 16€-€0-T2dd
00°S0T% 1202/L2/80 -our suSig BayIng uS1s JusUMUO pjEUIun|[] 1S (INZE N 8188 §8¢-€0-17dd
00°0r1$ 1Z202/+2/80 717 Auedwory sootazag o LIUL 19YE PSUIULINAP 9g 01 iom Jo 2doos - [ood Surmmuuimg AV I HTSI6Y  98¢-€0-179d
000114 1Z02/0¢/80 omo9rg i [[BISUL JOIRISUID) HAV (UH PLbl 6L6-€0-12d
00°1ST4 120z/02/80 DT 9M9E HOY uontppy AV €688 £L6-€0-12Ad
000014 1202/61/80 - uESIyOI JO SWaISAS TonEpUNO,T 19PN0 | NT SSIVO TIOHS 1166 126-€0-127d
0089¢% 1202/L1/80 DTT SONIATOH VNITV.IVD SOy MaN HAV I T 8465 §9¢-€0-12dd
00°L12% 1202/0£/80 J13129]7] PSNOYYSLT, [BPOWAI USYIY AV D ASS66  L96-C0-17Hd
00°L11S 1202/11/80 Jmoorg eNsYyeory RS SWIRS O A[JUALMD) SWIOY 10§ Is1ew ajeredss Suippy IS HI6Z NZOV0L  19¢-€0-12dd
00°062$ 1202/50/80 dmd9[g aue nuno) Swoy MaN HAV JH 1 6526 $$§-0-12Hd
00°15€$ 1202/%0/80 211193(7 3a3ySndwe WO MaN A THOHS N 6S€9  $S¢-¢0-174d
00°S01$ 1202/€0/80 Buiqun|y p smoay Lawmngm spesddn msapad JNV 001 6C 10T AMH 68 T 096 16C-C0-127Id
00°S01$ 1202/£0/80 Surquim| ] 2 2mog ASmm opeiddn [E1sepad JINV Q0T Q10T AMH 68 & $096  05$-0-127d
L3
PIIIY yumoury panss e dureN ueorddy uonduosa(g oM SS2IpPPY # 1TULI _
1202/10/60 panss] SITUId J Ipei L, A[PUOTN



001014 1202/21/80 07 poop, UB(]
000014 120Z/¢1/30 Sunoon) % Sunrayy Rl (]
00'sszs 1202/21/80 ou dutuontpuen) ary 79 Junesry qf
VERARS 1202/11/80 my 2 Supesyy sy pg
00'0L1$ 1202/52/90 Sugoor 23 Suneat] RoqaIN
00°GST$ 1202/52/80 Funoon % Funea]] 150qa1N
00°551$ 120Z/50/80 uoneraduyoy s1ofoy
00°SZ1% 120Z/+0/80 J0SSIJOT] 9ITAIIG
00°082¢ 1202/21/80 Bumoon) % Suneay 190qaIN]
00'8S¥'11$  *PaIg [eI0L

000118 120T/0€/80 120 79 UMET BLUSUINIG
00°¢eed 120Z/0¢/80 U NVSOS 22 d ANVHLAY SINV,
00°9Z¢t 1202/92/80 $T012ETIUOT) [E3ID3[H PRIEPTOSUO,)
00GELE 120Z/¢2/80 Sunoon) xp Sunest] 19
00011 120Z/02/80 19MO 79 UME] BWSUING
00'92<s 1202/€0/80 $1019BNUOT) EIMI[H PALPIOSUOT)
001914 120Z/1€/80 [Eouaapy sTaqdur
00 191$ 120Z/€0/80 2UT ILIOS[ ISNEAET)
0091¢% 1202/05/80 SUT 210 ETOPIET)
00°501$ 120Z/50/80 - uESTYOIA] Jo swiolsdg vonepIma,]
00°501$ 1202/€0/80 smoory Lemaren)
00992¢ 120Z/0€/80 [E2LII09[] 210YsaYe ]
00zLzd 1202/L2/80 SUINA[ SUOSG 29 TITEM
00°5014 1202/¥2/80 7T £uedwory soo1azag o[
005018 1202/+2/80 2uT omalg LA
00ZL1% 120Z/£2/80 SO VBWTO
00°€CTS 120Z/€2/80 uemOa[g pooyroqySan oy,
000114 1202/02/80 IOMO 79 BME] BUISTIG
00°0LTE 1202/02/80 12MOJ 79 BT BWSTIANG

00564 1202/61/80 U] 2399 ]
00 LLTS 1202/81/80 DU MDY IRN[EAEY)
00’014 120Z/91/80 SEHIDRTH XewWD)
00 0r1$ 1202/91/80 SUT [edLary IMISTS Wo T,
00°01L1% 120T/91/80 FIMOJ 7) UMET BUISUING
00°L61% 1202/€1/80 Smoa[H 1Sy

uswase|dal 1a1eay 199w A

uel yred

SWIOT M3N

wawaoeidas Dy

1913 JU[)

Juswaseldal /v pue sorwng
juswaseidal DY 2 sdewmny
1uowese[dal Oy

SWOY MAN

101RIDUSS

103 ytun-ypds ‘faued 291a195 duregqg reoeds Bwal weq ajog

JUIOY MBN
[[2ISUl JoJetausn)
[[EISUT JOJBIZUAL)
JUIOY MAN
[epoumIsy

Ys[uIj Juaweseyq
931300 Aq3lg
slepno g

u s1oddoys 91/ 18 [9POWIRI 21N JOJ 3VTALIS MIN

2I1M31 [e10) ‘opriddn 201A10g
[epowal 211 ], 29
133208 I9I9W pUe SI9PR3] asefday

0S [UONBIOTIUNYSI] 19005 ABMUSIY 10] 921AISS [2OLBIS[T

YSTUL JUIUIISE]
Ieyeadar suoyd [[20 10§ I9M0]
1[EISUT I0JBIOURD)

1jISUL J0JRIaUan)

0107 ur payels uonippe »Fered 10] uonsadsul [gur,]

[epowy JIAWsEY
opeiddn 991A198 JINV 00T

301] JaYe SULILM MR Youelq Jedoy

[BIsSul I0jRISUaD)

d Zurpesddn pue g1 01 SwSwey)) - sepesSdn SunySi ong

SONISSOUD HIMIVHd 1462
HAV ONITAELLS 0¢co

HAV JIH H 6826

ADD ANVHIAYL +C19

U AOOMTTIA 88901
NTdOOMADIVIN 8288

AS HLLZ N 0016

IS HI9C N 1698
ADHIOHS N 2P0

LLF-€0-TENd
OLr€0-TENd
6920 TZNd
89t-¢0-1TNd
L9F-20-1ZINd
99P-CO-TZINd
£SF-20-1ZNd
1SHC0-TZINd
P1e-€0-12Nd

[EITUEYIIIA

LS 1SITWIRG JO IdqUINN]

HAV (INZT S£56T

LS FLLST et¥Lil
NTHTVAANI +E62¢

T NOSTINVd £2L12

HAY QLT 9828
NTAOOMNTTVA #+0TE
HAV A 516

1D NOLLVH 0F8L

U3 AHIATIARL S 911
VIONVISH vre

NT SHdddOHS

LS NIVIN 21 0488

T TIND 0649

A OdIVH LSHIOA 0685
AMH ONIZI 0819

UID ATIID HILSYD 8¢101
IS TFARI 9%01

LS HNNES 69%¢

YD 2OATE N OHY 626¢
LS AAVADIL 65+

AN LLVONAN L0FE

LS HI8¢ N L66¢

JA VAITAOOM 8689

LS HI8C N 69T1

A TID 08¢

86¢-0¢-1¢dd
£6¢-0Z-12dd
06¢-0c-1zdd
£8¢-0C°12dd
SLE02- 1T
8¥¢-0T-12%d
00F-61-17Hd
£6e-61-1gdd
96€-81-12dd
96¢-81-1¢Hd
C¢ee-81-12Hd
¥6¢-L0°12dd
26%8-L0712Hd
L8e-L0712Hd
68¢-L0-1¢dd
¢8e-L0-1¢dd
08¢-L0°1¢dd
LLT L0 1Tdd
PLeL0712dd
0L£-L071CHd
69%L0°TCHd
G9¢-L01THd
F9¢-L0-1Tdd
£9¢-L0-1¢Hd
29¢-L0-1Tdd



00°0¢18
00°101%
00¢9Z$
00°00¢$
Q0S11$
00 1b1$
005Z1$
005Z1$
00°'191¢
00191$
001014
00'szi
00'sS1$
00°s¥z
00'sT1$
000518
000¢13
00°0L1%
005514
00°521$
001013
00°101$
001014
00 101$
00'es1g
00'001$
00'ST1$
00° 1014
000€14
00'sT1%
00°0r1%
006Z1$
00621$
00°S6T$
000v1$
00 10L$
0065 1$
00651

1202/02/80
120Z/02/80
120Z/61/80
1Z0Z/€1/80
120Z/21/80
1202/21/80
1202/60/80
1202/90/80
120Z/1€/80
120T/1¢/80
120Z/0€/80
1202/ LZ/80
1202/0€/80
120Z/92/80
1202/€2/80
1202/02/80
120Z/91/80
120Z/21/80
1202/60/80
1202 /60/80
1202/60/80
1202/21/80
1202/21/80
120Z/50/80
1202 /+0/80
1202/£0/80
1202/60/80
1202/20/80
1202/20/80
1202/0¢/80
120Z/0£/80
120Z/0¢/80
1202/92/80
1Z02/61/80
1202/ L1/80
1202/91/80
1202/91/80
1202/91/80

IO 7P UMET BIISUIDG
07 POOM, UECT

UT AWAET A0

DT 100D 2 VeaH *omwaig
UONY05] L] [BIOT,

Bunoon) % Juneay pSooaspaip
Bunoon) % Jumesy pfooaapary
my 2 Sunes] aary [og
suonn[og AZ1our] sWop]
suopn[og AG1suyg swol]

07) PO, UE(]

Aueduwon 7g snog m

Sunoor) 29 Sumesty MmogaIN
[EITUBIDJA] QOZBLUIE{ED]

DV 3® Sunesl] aoenuog

ISM00] 3P UMET BUSUING
Funeap] wp Swiqumyg pasrajalg
Luedurony 7 smog

Funoon) 3 Sunea]] ueerragy

07) Poo, UECT

07) pooay Ue(]

07) ooy UECT

07) poop UB(]

Iy 29 Bunesyy sy Pg
108SDJOTJ IIAIIG

Bunvay x Suqumig parragarg
Suroon) 2 Buneay| 1moqatN]

1y 3 Sunes ATV Pg

Y % Bupeay 31y Pg

Iy 2p Sunesy a1y 2g
NITINVE ‘NAOUE
Sunoon) % Juneai] 100qo1N
Sunoon p Funeapy pfoosaparp
Buroo) p Junear g v g

OTT SONIATOH VNITV.IVD
Yy 79 Sunesy] aIry Py

dunoor) % Sunesy] pSooaapaIp
uonera8uroy smdoy

[[BISUI JOJRISUIN)
justpyedas 191eaY 197e M
uonIppe suluueD

JWIOY MAN

zzawl 15]jed epun siopyunids g Ajreurxoxdde ppy
1swese|dal JBIIpIENY pue 12182y I3jem ‘)Y

Juawadeidal Dy

juswasepdar Dy

justade[dal 18180y 1ajem pue )y ‘aorwn,g
justmaoeldar I21eay JojEM pUR ‘DY ‘9oBLINg

Juswasedar 12189y Jo1eMm
Zog 1dvy 10} wswaoeder Dy

USUISIAY] WM (1oumo manjusmase[dal v 2 soewiny

situn doj Joou ¢ Jo [[Bisu]
usweasejdar sovwng
[[BISUl IojRIaUar)

101RIaUSS 10] aurf 583 M2
3 N

(punoi3iapun) Fmdid sel J0ye10usSH 17 # Supling

UeJ [yeq pue “Iomisnp ‘ooeuin,]
[[e1stt Oy

Jusurase|dal 1eieay 1R
yusurade|dal 1a1eey J91e A
uswadeydar 1e1eay J9)E A
Juswdde|dar 1e1eat] 1218 A
Juswase(dal Dy % sovwun,]

9po2 01 dn Sunjuea 1sjesy Jajem FwSuLig

tuomaoe[dar Dy
Juswaseldal 151eay I

Ioreay [ood o1 1w wogy punoldepun aul) se3 YO0

wpumRse|day Ny

[¥ yuerpes 107 qers ut (xod ,,z/1) odid orwoIpAy Jo uone[eIsul

wswisserdal Oy
juamaor[dat sorum ]

WO MIN

WOY MaN

wawaoeidal Ia1eay 1978 m
Juswde[dal )y @ 2cewing
uaudoe[der DV 29 evelling

AID ADHATE NINOUL 6265
I IOAR NTNOHEd £16€
HAV WM 8€68

AN BLVONAM 8€T¢
HAV WM 8668
NT.LANLLAANYD £256
JAV [ d 1989

M STSINDIAS § $E12

M STOHDIN 08¢

IS MITAYVHTD €101

IS TVIIVAVHD 11€2

€ Sprg-2a0adioD 8761

G ANIAVY 0F6€
NTTIIAYALS1E

HAY NOLSHM 006%

(N .LVHHA YELNL% 012€
(M ANIAVY 05+
[0RUOY) [BWIUY /T VT 00ST
TAV NI S00T

HAV SVTIONOA T18E

V 1D TIIH A9V 051
AA NO.LLTI4 S1€1

Y LVEHM YZINIA §10€
JNNOD AANEVY 9522
VA HTVANEANYTT N SET
LS AHNTO S1€€

HAV ANVTHOIY 62€1
AATE LSUNHEANI 0£9
VA LNIOdHINON v1T1
AA TIVTTIND M 9986
HAV GV F €S€L

LS H10E N 50b8

LS HI¥Z N 9009
N'THVNICTHN Z2H9
HAV 1T 8465
NTAVE T €5H9

HAV O T SH18

@I ITINTIAS N 1122

68v-LO-TCNA
88F-L0-TZIN
Y8¥-LO- TN
CLr-LO-TTWNA
CLP-LO-TENA
Ty LOTENd
09¥-L0-TZINd
SS-LO-TCINd
C19-90- 12N
¢15-90-1¢Nd
60S-90-1¢Nd
905-90-1ZNd
10S-90-12Nd
00¢-90-1ZNd
$6¥-90-1ZINd
06F-90-12Nd
LLv90-TZNd
SOP-90-12Nd
£OP-90-TZd
COr-90-1TINd
6St-90-TZNd
85¥-90-1TNd
LSF-90-TZNd
PSP 90-1ZNd
Cer-90-1ZId
0St-90- 1T
G¥P-90-1ENd
8¥F-90-1 TN
L¥F90-1CNd
80C-€0-1ZNd
LOG-CO TEN
FOS-€0-1ZNd
C05-¢0 T2
L8Y-¢0-TTNd
S8¥-CO-TZINd
C8FC0-1TNd
18-€0-1CINd
LY <O TZWNd



00§.28
000018
005018
000018
00°0018
00001%
00001%
00001%
00°c018
005018
00F618
00°¢8z
00°0L18

00°G1ES
00'T0T$
000¢1$
00°¢5T$
00571
00°0¢14
00°¢11$
00°SZ1%
00°661%
00°sz1
00'6T18
00°691$
Q01018
00Z128
001014

00's68
00°101%
000528
00°561%
005218
000£1%

00°¢88°6$

1Z0Z/60/80 Suquimyg 8erog
120Z/50/80 andog 2p UONPAEDXT] DOZEIE[EY]
1202/L2/80 - weBIyoTA] JO SWolsdg BonEPUNo
120Z/21/80 suj ‘saotarag Sutquingg snwarg
120Z2/21/80 Swmqumyg s10ysayeT
1202/21/80 Jurqumg aroysaye|
1202/90/80 I0853J 03] 901AT0G
1Z0Z/+0/80 Gurquimyg s1afoy 1nep
120Z/£0/80 - uedryoT] JO SWalsdg onEpUno
1Z02/61/80 - UBSIYOTI JO SWRIsAg uonEpUNo
120Z/L1/80 OTT SONITTOH VNITV.LVD
1202/60/80 gmquinyg oSenog
1202/90/80 Swmqumnl g
‘PoIIg 1e1oL,
1202 /0%/80 41T T0oarapug]
120Z/92/80 Suroon) 2 Suneory pfooaspap
120Z/€2/80 gunoon) wp Funeay] (95
120Z/€2/80 BB V 9
120Z/21/80 ary 2p Suneay sary g
120Z/€1/80 [ERTuBYDa N UEBNITA 359,
1202/60/80 YT 80y £7T surdor]
1202 /1E/80 ny 7 Bupesy a1y Py
1202/81/80 1oxre,] unwelusg
120Z2/91/80 voneisfuyay swdoy
1Z02/91/80 voneraduyay s1doy
1202/20/80 1y 2 Suneey] ory 2y
120Z/1¢/80 [edruByda 2 Jaiog wniadg
120Z/02/80 Suroo) 79 SunEsyy Yoo, o1y
120Z/90/80 [edtUBYDRp 29 Taq0g] wniidadg
120Z/+¥2/80 ouy prEqQANE A\ B
1202 /¥2/80 TTAAHIHD ZVIa
1202/%2/80 Zunesr| x Swqumyy parzegarg
1202/€2/80 Sunoon) 7 Suneay] sspom Iy
1Z0Z/02/80 1y 7@ Sunesyy sny Pg
120Z/02/80 TIMOJ X UME] BLUSTING

ALIOY MAN
UONISUUOD 19MIG

dums pue Furoordmiem IOUNRUL Y 97|

wswade[dal 191821 1918 M
uRwene[dar J9TesY IAeMm
Juaumaoe[dar 1a7eay 107 M
Juswaoeidal 1aesy 101e M

UO1J09UUOD 19MIG

dums | pue Suijooidisiem IOLUI ] 76

duind duing
WO MAN
SUIOY MON

$12p1q SUIPPE 79 [epowWal yleg

suypue) suedod
Juaweoe]dal I19eay 138 M
[[BISUL 1078180

swoy MaN

jusurase[daa svewing

[resun 1uaa 1oAIp pue dumd jeey [RHUSD

Nuel 47 PUNOIS 2A0QY
Juswoe[dal Dy
justuase[dal Dy 29 0BWINg
upweyedal Dy
wawsoe[dal Oy

Justraor[dal I2TpLIUNY PUE ‘)Y “Q0BILIN]

Juatuoe[dal 12189y Jale A

SUB) ISNBYXS ¢ PUR YIOMIOND - Mop[Ing Aq31g
L Nun 103 Juatuaoe[dal 191esl] 10Tem
op sinys Jusudinbe os penm aq 01 spasu dumd sjesuapuo))

Juswaoe[dal I9EsY 11BN
neda1 aa1y/[apowsy]
SUOTIEAQUAI SHIOMION(]
uswase[dal Dy

[[BISUL JOTRIAUID)

AV [H 6809  €0Z-20-12dd
ISHI9ZTN¥$08  10T-.0-12dd
HAV SVIDNOA 08¢ 922-90-12dd
HAV 1AVED €00 112-90712dd
YA WAV TTEL 012-90-12dd
LS HAOWD €281 60T-90-12dd
aATd LSYOHINIL 029 T0T-90-12dd
I TAXAL 6221 861-90-12dd
HAV HOAITOOD 02€1  L61-90-12dd
NTSHVO HNOHS 1166 L12-60-12dd
HAV A H8L68  91T-€0-1Tdd
IS HIST NGSILL  ¥0T-€0-12dd
NTNHSOVTZZE8  £0T-€0-12dd
SUTqUIn[g
Q9 ISITULID J JO IaqUUNN]
HAV HIZTI 0128 01$-02-1ZWd
NTALVHD +20S7  €06-02-12Id
I NOSINVA €2L1T  v6b-0Z-TTHd
NTHTVAHNIA #262¢  £6v-02-12Nd

IS HL9Z S10+1

HAV HIS81 858+C

HAV (INZT $€56T

AID SSTAVINY.L 0288
SAOOM ANVTHINA 6806
SAQOA AONVTHITA 5906
JAY A H L£06

U MSTIVIAV.L #0388

T - 006 drwhey 05y

U MHIAYHATL S 911

0SS DVINAVH 0S¥

I TIND +09

LS HI8Z N S¥8¥

UCT HOOAL MOTTIN G1€9
M TIND 0648

VA AAQD AGNVS LL0T
IS ANNES 69+¢

PLp-02-12Nd
FOP-0Z-12INd
1oF-0C- TSN
919-61-1ZNd
98t-61- TN
0861 TZNd
6LP-61 12N
OFp-61-TCNI
LIG-81- T2
£8r-81-1CNd
0S-81-1ZNd
66t-LO-TTNA
86~ L0 TZW
Lor-LO-TCINd
96¥-L0-TTINd
o LO- TN
Lot L0-TCNd



[12/1£/80 - 12/10/80] <UIUOW SNOADI] >

U1 @UﬁmmHUuNQ.uEUQ

ANV

Suiqunpg = adA s s g
O [eorveyeW = adApinusa s
WO Eomosp = adApus s

sprooay vy uenendog

00+28°9C$ :P3INg Telo], JCT :SITUIId JO IDqUINN
00°€8+°G$  :palg Ter0], i ISIURJ JO JaquunnN]
00°S+ T8 1202/91/80 Buiquin ] vunsod [ w0y MaN NTHTVAANID 8622¢  §12-02-12dd
006+ 1202/91/80 Buiquinyg vunsog [ SWOUMIN  NTAOOMTIVA £41Z¢  $12-02-12dd
000028 1e0e/91/80 Buiquiniq vunsod [ awioy MaN NTTTVAANIA LL$TE  £12-02-12dd
00957% 120Z/21/80 SFuiqun Lgenyy o % 0 199118 WIS T 9T LFZOWON MaN 1S8RCYD  Z1Z-0z-1zdd
00°€€T8 1202/S0/80  d NVSNS ® d ANVHLES SINVL aoeds SUIAI| ureq 3[04 IS HIST €bpL1  661-0Z-12dd
00°001$ 120Z/92/80 stuvwasordw] SWop] 11g uswsoeldar gnmupeg MHIAYAAT N ¥2¢  SZZ-81-12dd
00'¢LZ 1Z0Z/11/80 Swmquingg wirLy oyl ysIuiy 2 ysnol - oping Aqsig VA MNHIAMIATIS 91T 80Z-81-1Zdd
0001 1202/50/80 - UESIYDI] JO SWASAS uonEpUNO, dumd dums | pue Suryooidisieam Jouaur ¥ ¢ VIONVIST 46 002-81-1Zdd
00065 120ZT/1¢/80 Fwmquin( vostonrg drysis[esp 1v0 mapN WCT YT TTIN 05§01 8Z2-L0-12dd
00'8¥Z4 120T/1¢/80 M TIVHOIN Lygre  Muis dow 01 wieq o1 asnoy wogy Ajddns Jo3em | /¢ Suuumy IS HIOZ N+ISI  /Z2-20-12dd
000114 1202/92/80 spuswA0IdW] oW 118 wawde[dar J9[10) pue ‘AIUeA 19MOUS YD) TOAN NISON 868 27-L0-12dd
60°0013$ 1Z02/52/80 u] Funeay ¢ Suiquinyg asnoypoosm Juswaoejdar 157e1] 120E A 1S T0ORIVD $262 $27-L0-12dd
00°001$ 120Z/52/80 u] Sunesyy 2 Swiquinyg ssnoypoo wauraoe(dal 191eay 1a1epm RLLS SYELNAH 0169 222-20-12dd
005128 1202 /%2/80 Sunear] 3 Suiqung pazsayeIg 1redal SLIOPOWY (T MOOUT MO TILA 0159 122-20-12dd
00°001$ 1202/L2/80 SOWIOL] UKMPTH U3V UOTIOSULOD JOMAG L SHAILNOH €S/Z 02Z-/0-12dd
00°¢1Z4 1202/61/80 Buquinig Hoyyo tpeq JUSWssed Y10 SIAEAD AILSVD 86101 612-L0712dd
00°COT$ 1202/61/80 1amag 2 FulquIn[J UISPOp UOL}OIUUCD JBMIS AV AVACIIN €126 S1Z-20-1Zdd
000158 1202/¢1/80 aup surgey a0 9P % dundid wuoss ‘Sudid siseMm Aresrues uontppe Suuues TAV WO 8668 20Z-£0-12dd
000018 1Z0T/60/80 suonniog Weg oyey OB[dal ‘punorms [[em pue 958 JI[AIOE M Iomos aoedey TAV AVAAIN €1LE 90Z-20-12dd



1UIUMIIE] wody 1sanbaz soueunuely Aradoa swonduasaq sFom

000114 [TOT/LE/LO W B ATINVLS Z2Ovdvd 089-081-20-90 QAT TIVCANTTO S 180-81-12Sd
pasosddesicy o1padsuy ssurusjurey Ausdolg 1202/€0/80 :suopdadsug
1 1dy ¥03 3poIswor) wory 1sanbai soustaruTEy Aredor] rwonduossa(g jroMm
00sse 120T/0€/L0 [ 440D TOHOH 8EO-08P91-LO 13y 1S HI0S N €S8 £80-2.0-1Z258d
pasoxddesiq onpoadsu] soueuaurely Auedold 120T/5T/80 rsuopoadsug
oozeureey] wody 1saubar soueuvjurepy Axador g :uondiosa( yropm
00°¢<$ 120T/ST/80 OV SANOQg 1va [#= [ 08¢-90¢-+¢-90 1S TV S05Z 980-90-17Sd
paroxddesi(g orpadsuy soueumurey A1todosg 120Z/07/80 ssuondadsug
‘o113 Je3sapad [eowmoops o1 anp 3dep 211, “dmy-yy Aq passenbor uonosadsu :uonduosa(g JFox
0065% 1202/61/80 HAY SVIDNOA $00¥ IN LLO-S1T¥0-90 Id QN/SYTONOA T00b [80-90-128d
panoxddesig onoadsu] soueuurely Auradold 1Z0Z/L1/80 ssuogdadsuy
‘dma 3y 4q 1senbor vonoadsur sourusiurew fodorg uondirosacy spoxn
00954 120T/L1/80 DNVIRIO.L “MHCINTAVT 099-C¢1-€1-90 AV YOIV S09 C80-90-1ZSd
paaoiddesi(y orpadsu] soueusyurely Auadolg 120T/€0/80 rsuondadsug
00ZEWE[ED] WwoIy 1sanbar soueunurely Arodorg swonduosa(y sroMm
00°55% 120T/20/80 DTT AV ANO 201-082-L1-90 1S AT TRIEY N L29 +80-90-1ZSd
pasoxddesiq onoadsuy soueusjurey Aadoig 810Z/€T/LO :suondadsuy
paaoiddesicg onoadsut-oy Jutepy Auedolg 120Z/L1/80 :suonoadsug
“pAYDEIE 335 1 ,/97/8 Ip2ISIUD Tap1() aouendwon)
drysumol woiy paarasas jsanbay] soueuaurepy Hradoig wondpass(q oM
000t1$ 810T/TI/LO N ATda39[ ‘a1aamwinyg OLT-FErF1-90 TAY SHTIVHD 820T €60-90-81Sd
[e10 ], 33,1 paInuyg Ne( wumQ ISQUINN [90T8] ssorppy qof # sy

ITUId J [e102dg

. - . - . . .

1202/10/60

_mumosvum. doueudUTe A1rodord AIuoN



[1z/1£/80
- 1Z/10/80] <§IUOW SNOIAI]:>>
Ul PI[NPaYISIWI ] 18] uonoadsu]

(NY 1sanbay

uonRIpSLINf = A108918) NULRd

ANV HuLsd

[eoadg = adATNuuag UL

.S , anv

L SIU™J [e10], puelD) (494) 'TOH = SEIS NS

. . - sprooay Iy ‘uongmdog

00°S6Y$ $994 [810 I, pueiD
Arewrwung 130doy
00°S6¥$ :2dA1, 10,3 saa [eI0O L
L :22dA 1 103 simura g Te10],
pacaddesicy onoadsuy soweusnIey Aledold [T0T/LT/LO ssuondadsug

pasoiddy uonoadsur-ay Jurepy Ausdolg 1202/€0/80 rsuopoadsuy



1sanboy BUMQ = Ar03de) nuued

qo

nuad renads = A10899) IuLRg

HO uotssaxddng

PooH = AxoSaieryuLsd

MO uonoadsuy

M08 ISR = A0SR LR

ANV

N 65-65°11 120T/1£/8

. ANV WV 00:00:T1 1202/1/8

1 -SITuLI9 g [e10, puelrH usomleq PomsS[ale( UL

sp1ooay Iy ‘uonemdog

00°6S$ 199 [eI0], pueIn

Arewruung 130doy

00°SS$ :2dAY, 10,] s9aq Te10],
1 :9dA T, 30,1 simurd g [e30 T,
pasoiddesiq uonadsuy 193005 1833 1202/0¢/80 ssuonoadsug
7Ea£ | I9A0 JJO DDV wonduosa(y sprom
00664 120T/92/80 D MOV ‘NOLTINVH 0€0-90£-¢1-90 FAV SHTAVHD +0Sz 6R0-90-125d
[10L, 93 pazaug 21e(] PUMO pqumnp [Pxeg ss21ppy qof # UL g

IR J Teroadg

1202/10/60 1s9nbay UM - Imrd g Te10adg A[IUo



Medical/Dental/Vision
Insurance Renewal
&
Stipend In Lieu of Medical

In lieu of medical - $5,244 annually




Renewal Package
for

KALAMAZOO AREA BUILDING AUTHORITY

Customer ID: 418966

Blue Cross Blue Shield of Michigan

Group Divisions:
007038181-0000

For Renewal Period Beginning: December, 2021

Publication Date: 09/03/2021

Blue Cross Blue Shield of Michigan and Blue Care Network are nonprofit corporations and independent licensees of the Blue Cross Blue Shield Association.




600 E. Lafayette Blvd.
Detroit, M1 48226-2998
bcbsm.com

Blue Cross

Blue Shield

Blue Care Network
of Michigan

Your Blue Cross coverage has been automatically renewed.

We've enclosed information about your renewal rates and benefits in compliance
with the Affordable Care Act. No action is necessary if you're satisfied with your
2021 health care plan. If you'd like to make changes, contact your Blue Cross agent.

Our commitment for more than 8o years remains stronger than ever to be your
members’ trusted partner. We're constantly working to combat the high cost of
health care through our network strategies, innovative solutions to improve care
and personalized engagement for your employees.

Our national network portfolio offers a continuum of
options to provide the access and cost advantages that
are right for you. Blue Cross Blue Shield plans have the
Network largest hospital and physician networks in the U.S., with

strategies

96% of all U.S. hospitals and 95% of physicians. That's 1.7
million unique, in-network providers. Our numbers give us
the leverage to negotiate better rates among top-
performing doctors to save you and your employees
more.

We're uniquely positioned to provide innovative solutions
to better manage care and improve your employees’
health and well-being, wherever they are. For example,
Improved we recently launched Blue Cross Coordinated Care, a
care holistic, member-centric approach to care management.
Additionally, we offer integrated medical and pharmacy
benefits. Through integrated benefits, we're twice as
likely to identify members in need of care management.

We're working to make health care easier by focusing on

i empowering and engaging your employees. Through our
Personalized data and technology capabilities, we can understand their
needs to build optimal, personalized experiences to help
thern make the best decisions for the right care, at the right
time.

engagement

You can also provide specialty products for your employees. LifeSecure®, Dearborn
National™ and Assurity® Life Insurance Company can expand employee benefits with
affordable plans to help with expenses beyond covered medical services.

For other affordable plan design options, reference the Small Group Portfolio insert.

We're committed to delivering quality products and services to you and your
employees. Thank you for your business.

Sincerely,
Jeffrey Connolly Sandy Fester
Senior Vice President Vice President

President, West Michigan and Upper Peninsula Middle and Small Group Business

How to access your
Summary of Benefits
and Coverage online

For BCBSM Groups:

1.  Go to bcbsm.com and click on
the Employers tab at the top of
the page.

2. Clickon Login and Employer.

« |f you need to register, click on
Register Now.

e |fyou'realready registered,
enter your username and
password and click Login.

If you would like a paper copy, contact
your Blue Cross agent.

Note: Self-funded customers will only
receive a draft version, since they are
solely responsible for compliance with
the federal SBC rules, including SBC
creation and distribution.

For BCN Groups:

Prior to your renewal’s start date, you
can email a copy of your benefit and
rate sheet to the
BCNSBCRequests@bcbsm.com
mailbox to request an SBC.

You can also contact your sales
representative or agent for a copy of
your SBC.

If you're an underwritten customer,
your employees can:

Access their own Summary of Benefits
and Coverage through their member
account at bchsm.com once their
plans start.*

Toreceive a copy by mail, they can call
the Customer Service number on the
back of their Blue Cross member ID
card.

*Self-funded customers are solely
responsible for providing $BCs to their
employees.

Groups are solely responsible for
ensuring any account-based plans the
group may have, such as flexible
spending, health reimbursement and
health savings accounts, are
compliant with the SBC
requirements.

Blue Cross Blue Shield of Michigan and Blue Care Network are nonprofit corporations and independent licensees of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association.
LifeSecure®, Dearborn National™, and Assurity® Life Insurance Company are independent companies-and do not provide Blue Cross Blue Shield of Michigan

products or services.



CID: 418966
Rate Effective:  12/01/2021

Managing 01_Grotenhuis

Agent: GEOFFREY G LANSKY Agency:

Current Premium?!

Rate Renewal Change

TED HARTLEB AGENCY

Total Billable Members? 9
Total Medical & Pharmacy Premium?3 $3,395.42
Total Dental Premium $264.99
Total Vision Premium $41.45

[Total Current Monthly Premium $3,701.86 |

[Total Annual Premium $44,422.32 |

Renewal Premium!

Total Billable Members? 9
Total Medical & Pharmacy Premium?® $3,473.23
Total Dental Premium $245.39
Total Vision Premium $37.82

[Total Renewal Monthly Premium $3,756.44 |

$45,077.28 |

| Total Annual Premium

|Projected Change in Monthly Premium

1.47% |

" Premiums are based on enroliment at the time of renewal development.

2 Count based on snapshot as of 09/03/2021. A subscriber, the spouse, or an eligible dependent of the subscriber entitled to
benefits under the subscriber's certificate. Only the three oldest children under the age of 21 are included as a billable

member.
3. Medical includes Pediatric Vision.

Reference number: 62045208

Blue Cross Blue Shield of Michigan and Blue Care Network reserve the right to adjust rates if any of the assumptions or

calculations used to develop the rates are incorrect.

KALAMAZOO AREA BUILDING AUTHORITY




Rate Renewal Change
DIV: 007038181-0000
Rate Effective: 12/01/2021

Managing 01_Grotenhuis Endorsed by: Not Applicable
Agent: GEOFFREY G LANSKY Agency: TED HARTLEB AGENCY

Current Premium’!

Total Billable Members?2 9
Total Medical & Pharmacy Premium3 $3,395.42
Total Dental Premium $264.99
Total Vision Premium $41.45

[Total Current Monthly Premium $3,701.86 |

[Total Annual Premium $44,422.32 |

Renewal Premium’

Total Billable Members? 9
Total Medical & Pharmacy Premium?® $3,473.23
Total Dental Premium $245.39
Total Vision Premium $37.82

[Total Renewal Monthly Premium $3,756.44 |

[Total Annual Premium $45,077.28 |

IProjected Change in Monthly Premium 1.47% |

' Premiums are based on enroliment at the time of renewal development.

% Count based on snapshot as of 09/03/2021. A subscriber, the spouse, or an eligible dependent of the subscriber entitled to
benefits under the subscriber's certificate. Only the three oldest children under the age of 21 are included as a billable

member.
3. Medical includes Pediatric Vision.

Reference number: 62045208

Blue Cross Blue Shield of Michigan and Blue Care Network reserve the right to adjust rates if any of the assumptions or
calculations used to develop the rates are incorrect.

KALAMAZOO AREA BUILDING AUTHORITY




Blue Cross
Blue Cam Network Run Date:  09/2021

of Michigan

Neoprpfd cormaratiens and ndependant censees
ot tha Biup Cross and Blue Shodid Assoeaton

GEOFFREY G LANSKY
3717 S Westnedge Ave
Kalamazoo MI 49008

KALAMAZOO AREA BUILDING
AUTHORITY

2322 NAZARETH RD
KALAMAZOO MI 49048

BENEFIT AND RATE SCHEDULE
KALAMAZOO AREA BUILDING AUTHORITY

Rate Effective: 12/2021 Renewal Month: December

Customer ID:
Group Division:
Endorsed By:

418966 Rating Type: Small Group
007038181-0000 Cluster Code: FJoo
Not Applicable County: Kalamazoo

SBD HSA-E 5G
BD-SG
BV-ADULT
BV-PEDS
BC-COMP

BS 65 OPTION 1

ADM PLANYR DEC
SBHSAE 3K 21 SG

+100/80/50/1500

BVFLL SG

+100/80/50/1500
ADM MOS816 DNTL
ADM MOS816 VIS
BVFLL SG

CMS SG

GCP-D

GPC-SAT 2
GPC-SAT-MHP-2
HCR MS PCB
HCR-MS-WCB-ECS

CERTIFICATES

SIMPLY BLUE HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT WITH PRESCRIPTION DRUGS EMBEDDED COST-SHARING
BLUE DENTAL GROUP BENEFITS CERTIFICATE SG

BLUE VISION ADULT-ONLY GROUP BENEFITS CERTIFICATE SG

BLUE VISION PEDIATRIC GROUP BENEFITS CERTIFICATE SG

GROUP MEDICARE PART A COMPLEMENTARY BENEFIT CERTIFICATE

BLUE SHIELD 65

MEDICAL RIDERS

ADMINISTRATIVE RIDER PLAN YEAR - DECEMBER
RIDER SB-HSA-E $3000-2021 SG - SIMPLY BLUE HSA COST-SHARING REQUIREMENT

DENTAL RIDERS

RIDER BD PPO PLUS 100/80/50 1500 SG

VISION RIDERS

RIDER BVFLL-SG - BLUE VISION FREQUENCY LIMIT FOR LENSES (12-12-24)

MEDICARE SUPPLEMENTAL RIDERS

RIDER BD PPO PLUS 100/80/50 1500 SG

ADMINISTRATIVE RIDER COMP BENEFITS - DENTAL

ADMINISTRATIVE RIDER COMP BENEFITS - VISION

RIDER BVFLL-SG - BLUE VISION FREQUENCY LIMIT FOR LENSES (12-12-24)

ADMINISTRATIVE FORM SG - COMP MEDICAL SERVICES (placeholder)

RIDER GCP-D

RIDER GPC- SAT-2 - SUBSTANCE ABUSE TREATMENT PROGRAM BENEFITS

RIDER GPC-SAT-MHP-2 - GROUP COMPLEMENTARY SUBSTANCE ABUSE TREATMENT MENTAL HEALTH
RIDER HCR-MS-PCB - HEALTH CARE REFORM MEDICARE SUPPLEMENTAL PREVENTIVE CARE BENEFITS
RIDER HCR-MS-WCB - HEALTH CARE REFORM MEDICARE SUPPLEMENTAL WOMENS CONTRACEPTIVE

Reference Number: 62045208

All Benefit Descriptions may not be applicable to all subscribers.



Blue Cross
@ ( ) g}g oy N—— Run Date: 09/2021
+ of Michigan
Nongeel Locporalend and FRPLnIenl Bens5ees
of tha Bup Ctoss and Blue Srold Associaton
BENEFIT AND RATE SCHEDULE
KALAMAZOO AREA BUILDING AUTHORITY
Rate Effective: 12/2021 Renewal Month: December
Customer ID: 418966 Group Division: 007038181-0000
Commercial Benefit Rates
Medical + Medical +
Age Band Total Pharmacy Dental Vision Age Band Total Pharmacy Dental Vision
0 $240.60 §212. $0.00 33 $361.33 $333.25 T 523727 $4.81
1 $240.60 $212.80 $27.80 $0.00 34 $366.18 $337.70 $23.62 $4.86
2 $240.60 $212.80 $27.80 $0.00 35 $368.80 $339.92 $23.97 $4.91
3 $240.60 $212.80 $27.80 $0.00 36 $371.47 $342.15 $24.35 $4.97
4 $240.60 $212.80 $27.80 $0.00 37 $374.13 $344.37 $24.73 $5.03
5 $240.60 $212.80 $27.80 $0.00 38 $376.84 $346.60 $25.14 $5.10
6 $240.60 $212.80 $27.80 $0.00 39 $381.77 $351.05 $25.56 $5.16
7 $240.60 $212.80 $27.80 $0.00 40 $386.71 $355.50 $25.98 $5.23
8 $240.60 $212.80 $27.80 $0.00 41 $393.91 $362.18 $26.43 $5.30
9 $240.60 $212.80 $27.80 $0.00 42 $400.84 $368.58 $26.89 $5.37
10 $240.60 $212.80 $27.80 $0.00 43 $410.27 $377.48 $27.35 $5.44
11 $240.60 $212.80 $27.80 $0.00 44 $421.95 $388.60 $27.84 $5.51
12 $240.60 $212.80 $27.80 $0.00 45 $435.59 $401.68 $28.34 $5.57
13 $240.60 $212.80 $27.80 $0.00 46 $451.75 $417.26 $28.84 $5.65
14 $240.60 $212.80 $27.80 $0.00 47 $469.85 $434.78 $29.36 $5.71
15 $259.52 $231.72 $27.80 $0.00 48 $490.48 $454.81 $29.90 $5.77
16 $266.75 $238.95 $27.80 $0.00 49 $510.84 $474.56 $30.45 $5.83
17 $273.98 $246.18 $27.80 $0.00 50 $533.70 $496.81 $31.01 $5.88
18 $281.77 $253.97 $27.80 $0.00 51 $556.32 $518.79 $31.60 $5.93
19 $286.82 $261.76 $20.11 $4.95 52 $581.14 $542.99 $32.18 $5.97
20 $204.88 $269.82 $20.11 34.95 53 $606.26 $567.47 $32.78 $6.01
21 $303.15 $278.17 $20.11 $4.87 54 $633.34 $593.89 $33.41 $6.04
22 $303.27 $278.17 $20.29 $4.81 55 $660.41 $620.32 $34.03 $6.06
23 $303.42 $278.17 $20.49 $4.76 56 $689.72 $648.97 $34.67 $6.08
24 $303.60 $278.17 $20.71 34.72 57 $719.31 $677.90 $35.33 $6.08
25 $304.94 $279.28 $20.96 $4.70 58 $750.86 $708.78 $36.00 $6.08
26 $310.73 $284.85 $21.20 $4.68 59 $766.83 $724.08 $36.68 $6.07
27 $317.64 $291.52 $21.44 $4.68 60 $798.38 $754.95 $37.39 $6.04
28 $328.77 $302.37 $21.72 $4.68 61 $825.76 $781.66 $38.09 $6.01
29 $337.96 $311.27 $22.00 $4.69 62 $843.96 $78959.18 $38.82 $5.96
30 $342.74 $315.72 $22.31 $4.71 63 $866.63 $821.16 $39.56 $5.91
31 $349.75 $322.40 $22.61 34.74 64 $880.65 $834.51 $40.30 $5.84
32 $356.78 $329.08 $22,93 $4.77 65+ $880.56 $834.51 $40.30 $5.75
Medicare Supplemental Benefit Rates
Medical +
Age Band Total Pharmacy Dental Vision
All $954.93 $908.88 $40.30
Reference Number; 62045208




Copyright 2010, Blue Cross Blue Shield of Michigan and Blue Care Network

In no event may any portion of this document be copied or reprinted and used for commercial purposes by
any party other than Blue Cross Blue Shield of Michigan and Blue Care Network unless express written
permission has been given by Blue Cross Blue Shield of Michigan and Blue Care Network. Group
customers of Blue Cross Blue Shield of Michigan and Blue Care Network may make copies for their
personal use.

Blue Cross
Blue S
W Blts G Network
- of Michigan

Nenprofit corporations and independent licenzzes
of Lhe Blue Cross ar Blua Shield Association



Resolution to Opt Out of PA
152




3500 (Rev. 01-18)

STATE OF MICHIGAN

GRETCHEN WHITMER DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY RACHAEL EUBANKS
GOVERNOR STATE TREASURER

March 18, 2021

PUBLIC EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS TO MEDICAL BENEFIT PLANS
ANNUAL COST LIMITATIONS - CALENDAR YEAR 2022

For a medical benefit plan coverage year beginning on or after January 1, 2012, MCL 15.563, as last
amended by 2018 Public Act 477, sets a limit on the amount that a public employer may contribute to a

medical benefit plan.

For medical benefit plan coverage years beginning on or after January 1, 2013, MCL 15.563 provides
that the dollar amounts that are multiplied by the number of employees with each coverage type be
adjusted annually. Specifically, the dollar amounts shall be adjusted, by October 1 of each year after
2011 and before 2019, by the change in the medical care component of the United States consumer price
index for the most recent 12-month period for which data are available. By April I of each year after
2018, the dollar amounts shall be adjusted by the change in the medical care component of the U.S.
consumer price index for the most recent 12-month period for which data are available. For calendar
year 2021, the limit on the amount that a public employer may contribute to a medical benefit plan was
set to the sum of the following:

e $ 7,043.89 times the number of employees and elected public officials with single-person
coverage

o $14,730.96 times the number of employees and elected public officials with individual-and-
spouse coverage or individual-plus-1-nonspouse-dependent coverage

e $19,210.66 times the number of employees and elected public officials with family coverage.

The limits for 2022 equal the 2021 limits increased by 3.7 percent. The 3.7 percent is the percentage
change in the medical care component from the period March 2019-February 2020 to the period March

2020-February 2021,

Thus, for medical benefit plan coverage years beginning on or after January 1, 2022, the limit on the
amount that a public employer may contribute to a medical benefit plan equals the sum of the following:

& e+ $7,304.51 times the number of employees and elected public officials with single-person
coverage
s $15,276.01 times the number of employees and elected public officials with individual -and-
spouse coverage or individual-plus-1-nonspouse-dependent coverage
A o $19,921.45 times the number of employees and elected public officials with family coverage.

Aok Qulpple March 18, 2021

Rachael Eubanks
State Treasurer

www.michigan.gov/treasury




Opt-Out

This resofution is to opt out of PA 152 of 2011 {the 80/20 public employee health insurance coverage).
The statute says that the resolution must be adopted prior to the beginning of the medical plan year,
which is December 1, 2021 for KABA. The Kalamazoo Area Building Authority Board of Directors
adopted the foliowing Opt-Out Resolution:

RESOLUTION TO OPT OUT OF PA 152 FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2022

WHEREAS, Kalamazoo Area Building Authority is an intergovernmental authority located in
Kalamazoo County, Michigan, that provides employee health insurance to qualified employees in
accordance with MCL 41.110b et seq.; and

WHEREAS, by resolution the KABA Board has determined for 2022 that the Authority will pay
more than 80% of the single person insurance premium coverage for qualified employees, as well the
additional coverage for two-person and family insurance coverage; and

WHEREAS, MCL 15.568(1}, being Section 8(1) of PA 152 of 2011, provides that a local unit of
government may exempt itself from the requirements of the Act by a 2/3 vote of the Board; and

WHEREAS, the KABA Board desires to exempt the Authority from the requirements of the Act
for the year 2022.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that Kalamazoo Area Building Autherity hereby
exercises its option under MCL 15.568 (1} and exempts itself from the requirements of PA 152 of 2011
for the year 2022.

Approved by the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority Board of Directors at the regular meeting on
. Chairperson:




Permit Fee Schedule




Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

www.kaba-mi.org

Km 2322 Nazareth Road, Kalamazoo, MI 49048
b Phone: 269-216-9511 Fax: 269-250-9078

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

FEE SCHEDULE

Amended: May 18, 2021
Building Permit Fees are based upon multiplying the square footage of the construction project
by the appropriate use and type category for the project as presented in the ICC Building

Valuation Data Table.

Alterations not involving the addition of square footage are based upon a reasonable estimation
of construction value, which may be required to be verified with actual construction cost data.

Pre- manufactured unit fees shall be based upon 50% of the normal on-site construction costs.
Exception: Units placed in state licensed mobile home parks on existing foundations. These
permit fees are $100.00.

Residential post frame utility buildings are calculated at $15.00/sq. ft.

Covered decks, porches and uninsulated sunrooms are calculated as utility use group in the
Building Valuation Data Table.

Finished basements for all R-3 groups are calculated at $35.00/ sq. ft.
BUILDING PERMIT FEE SCHEDULE

Construction Value: $0 - $29,999

Inspections Required Permit Fee

1 (one) inspection $100.00 or sum of CV x .0057, whichever is greater
2 (two) inspections $170.00 or sum of CV x .0057, whichever is greater
3 (three) inspections $215.00 or sum of CV x .0057, whichever is greater
4 (four) inspections $260.00 or sum of CV x .0057, whichever is greater
5 (five) inspections $305.00 or sum of CV x .0057, whichever is greater
6 (six) inspections $350.00 or sum of CV x .0057, whichever is greater
7 (seven) inspections $395.00 or sum of CV x .0057, whichever is greater

Construction Value: $30,000 +

| Permit Fee | Construction Value x .0057

-- Continued —

Page | 1



Above- ground pools $75.00

In-ground pools $150.00
Sign Permits $75.00
Demolition Permit

Detached accessory structures, under 600 sq. ft. $75.00
1 and 2 family residential structures and their accessory structures $150.00
Commercial, Industrial Multifamily, Institutional 12,000 sq. ft. and under $250.00
Commercial, Industrial Multifamily, Institutional over 12,000 sq. ft. $350.00

TRADE PERMIT FEE SCHEDULE

Mechanical, Electrical and Plumbing permit fees are as detailed in the line item list on the
respective permit application.

INSPECTION FEES AND POLICY

Permit fees include the fees for the required number of inspections for the project and include
one re-inspection per inspection type. (E.g. footing, framing, energy, etc.)

Additional re-inspections are $55.00 each.

Property maintenance inspections are $55.00 each. Each inspection includes the drafting and
mailing of a certified letter to the property owner/responsible party.

Follow up inspections are the same as above.
Special inspections requested by Property Owners / Lessees are $55.00 each.

$55.00 per hour is charged for any additional research, pre-construction consultation visit or
inspection work needed beyond the regular scope of the inspection and enforcement process.

For any work started without obtaining the required permit(s):
e [f the permit application is submitted within 5 business days of notification and no site
visit / stop work order is required, no fine will be incurred.
e If the permit application is submitted within 5 business days of notification and a site
visit / stop work order is required, a $55.00 fine will be added to the permit cost.
o [fa permit application is NOT submitted within 5 business days of notification, the
permit cost will be doubled.

FEES FOR INSPECTOR’S APPEARANCE IN COURT PROCEEDINGS

Fees for court time are $55.00 per hour, including travel time (with 1 hour minimum).
Note: Legal fees incurred by KABA may result in additional fees.



Budget 2022




KALAMAZOO AREA BUILDING AUTHORITY

2022 BUDGET

INCOME
4010 BUILDING PERMITS
4015 SPECIAL PERMITS
2020 ELECTRICAL PERMITS
4030 MECHANICAL PERMITS
4040 PLUMBING PERMITS
4600 INVESTMENT INCOME

Subtotal Income

TOTAL INCOME

EXPENSE
6010  ADVERTISING & MARKETING
6200  BANK FEES
6450  DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS

6501, 03,05 PAYROLL - WAGES
6510  PAYROLL TAXES
6511  LIFE/AD&D/STDILTD
6512 401(a)

8513  HEALTH INSURANCE
6700  GENERAL INSURANCE
6800  LEGAL FEES

6810 COMPUTER SUPPORT (EXTERNAL)

6820 ACCOUNTING SERVICES
7100 OFFICE EQUIPMENT
7110 OFFICE SUPPLIES

7115 POSTAGE

7125 COMPUTER (HARDWARE/SOFTWARE)

7130 RESOURCE MATERIALS
MORTGAGE

7420 LAWN CARE/SNOW REMOVAL
7450 MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS - OFFICE

7500 UTILITIES

7550 TRASH REMOVAL

7600 SECURITY (OFFICE)
7610 TELEPHONE - OFFICE
7611 TELEPHONE - CELLULAR

7700 BUILDING BOARD OF APPEALS

7701 AT-LARGE/ALTERNATE BOARD MEMBER
7710 CONTRACTED BUILDING INSPECTOR
7711 CONTRACTED ELECTRICAL INSPECTOR
7712 CONTRACTED MECHANICAL INSPECTOR
7713 CONTRACTED PLUMBING INSPECTOR

7800 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT
7810 TRAINING EXPENSE
7920 CAPITAL QUTLAY
7999 MISC
TOTAL EXPENSE

NET POSITION

319,312.00
8,121.00
110,867.00
124,925.00
58,409.00

120.00

621,754.00

621,754.00

2,000.00
890.00
575.00

251,292.60
19,693.90
4,457 .52
15,392.19
55,799.34
13,069.03
12,000.00
10,659.64
13,839.00
5,116.76
3,800.00
1,200.00
5,987.00
1,000.00
19,200.00
2,484.00
10,000.00
3,580.00
660.00
479.40
7,320.00
1,800.00
375.00
1,200.00
2,000.00
53,400.00
45,600.00
31,200.00
12,740.00
1,600.00
7,000.00
2,000.00

619,410.38

2,343.62




KALAMAZOO AREA BUILDING AUTHORITY

BUDGET COMPARISON
2022 to 2021
INCOME 2022 2021 Diff
4010 BUILDING PERMITS 319,312.00 . 310,725.00 8,587.00
4015  SPECIAL PERMITS 8,121.00% 7.926.00 195.00
4020  ELECTRICAL PERMITS 110,867.00'. .. . 110,867.00 -
4030  MECHANICAL PERMITS 124925007 - 11600400  8,921.00
4040  PLUMBING PERMITS 58,409.00°: 63719000  (4,781.00)
4600  INVESTMENT INCOME 12000° . 120.00 -
Subtotal Income 621,754.00°. ' 60883200  12,922.00
RETAINED EARNINGS (as of 08/31) 192,377.72 . . 12651975 6585797
TOTAL INCOME B14,131.72 . | 73538175  78,779.97
EXPENSE : :
6010  ADVERTISING & MARKETING 2,00000. . 200000 -
6200  BANKFEES 890.007 540.00 350.00
6450  DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 575.00, 575.00 -
6501, 03,05 PAYROLL - WAGES 25129260 234,046.80  17,245.80
8510  PAYROLL TAXES 19,693.90 . - 18,374.59 1,319.31
6511  LIFE/AD&D/STDILTD 445752 445752 (0.00)
6512  401(a) 15,392.19° 14,357.44 1,034.75
6513  HEALTH INSURANCE 5579934 - 54,945.41 853.93
6700  GENERAL INSURANCE 13,069.03 12,433.00 636.03
6800  LEGAL FEES 12,000.00.. ° 20,000.00  (8.000.00)
6810  COMPUTER SUPPORT (EXTERNAL) 10,659.64 " 10,588.56 71.08
6820  ACCOUNTING SERVICES 13,839.00° 12,582.00 1,257.00
7100  OFFICE EQUIPMENT 5116.76 4,980.32 136 .44
7110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 3,800.00 3,800.00 -
7115 POSTAGE 1,200.00° - 1,000.00 200.00
7125  COMPUTER (HARDWARE/SOFTWARE) 5987.00. . = 5987.00 -
7130  RESOURCE MATERIALS 1,00000,. - 1,000.00 -
7400  RENT EXPENSE / MORTGAGE 19,200.00% . 19,200.00 -
7420  LAWN CARE/SNOW REMOVAL 248400 2,484.00 -
7450  MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS - OFFICE 10,00000  5,000.00 5,000.00
7500 UTILITIES 3580.00. - 3424.00 156.00
7550  TRASH REMOVAL 66000 600.00 60.00
7600  SECURITY (OFFICE) 479.40. 540.00 (60.60)
7610 TELEPHONE - OFFICE 7,320.00 7,320.00 -
7611 TELEPHONE - CELLULAR 1,800.00° . - 1,800.00 -
7700  BUILDING BOARD OF APPEALS 37500, . 375.00 -
7701 AT-LARGE/ALTERNATE BOARD MEMBER 1,20000 .~ - 1,200.00 -
7710  CONTRACTED BUILDING INSPECTOR 200000 - 1000000  (8,000.00)
7711 CONTRACTED ELECTRICAL INSPECTOR 53,400.00' - 53,400.00 -
7712 CONTRACTED MECHANICAL INSPECTOR 45,600.00 - 45,600.00 -
7713 CONTRACTED PLUMBING INSPECTOR 31,200.00 - 31,200.00 -
7800  MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 12,740.00. 12,740.00 -
7810  TRAINING EXPENSE 1,600.00 1,600.00 -
7920  CAPITAL OUTLAY 7,000.00 7,000.00 -
7999  MISC 2,000.00° 2,000.00 -
TOTAL EXPENSE $619,410.38 607,150.64  12,259.74

NET POSITION 194,721.34 128,201.11 66,520.23




171568 9£"189'L T£'669' €T 08087 LG'IST'PG (86°L88'0E) (60°889°65) (€9°SETLID (£6°189°681) (PS8 19D) (S0°sS8°0Er) | (00°PFPE) anﬂ=“ PN
ZEI8LISE P9 0SI°L09 0SRIF99S 0T 1SS'809 Z9°BES'SES 86995 6FS ISSLI'LOS S6'£06°108 Z8'786°85S 8§'LECLSS TULOLPETL | 00 PP TEL asuadx (w30,
- 00°000C 00°SL 00000¢ 8z011) - 3E V9 00°000T 09°S0LE 00016 TrPIT69¢E = 25uadX ISUN - 666L
= = - ‘ = : - - : - TS0ES'8 = | asuadi GONEIOIRY - 066L
- 00°000°L : 00°000°L SLULEET 00°000°0F % - = . * 00°000°TT | Aepng @ided - 0261
- . - - - - B - - - - - stoy] Aousdunuod) - 0164
9¥'90T's - TLZ60'8 £ 00'06€ = osuadx 152099U] - (£8L
029091 00°009°T . 00°009°1 00'SS 00001 00°SLE 00003 00°S0L'L 00°000'% £6PEEE 00°000°S Ssundwg Suitiel - 0[8L
00996'L 00°0KLT1 TEEOOOL [DREAA 950EVTI 00°008°C1 v6'L8TS 00°00%°L 96'6ES L 00°528'6 LLTITS 00°000°€ TUSWISINGIUIaY 2TES[TIN - 008L
000626 = 00°S9VEL 3 00°09L°EL = 00°060°T - 5 5 7 2 B UpY JUIU07Z PaRNuo)) - S1LL
- 5 05°L9 - ST610T - SLTL6'T 7 = z 8 ) JUSLWADIOJUF PAQ PAIIRIUOT) - ¥ TLL
00°SLL0T 00700 1€ 05°L65'8C 00007 1€ 00°08E°T€ 00°001°2C 00°0¥6°L1 00°'¥96°0T 00°560TC SULTe Tl 00°019°SE 00°000°€T Jowadsuy Buiquin] paRnU0] - €141
0Z0vL6E 00°009°SY 05°S08%S 00°009°Sy 07 LY0'8Y 00209°9¢ 07 VT9'EE 96Z9L°1T 0857 0E TLSTVEL 00°S0E° 17 00°000°LY 10100dSU] [ED1URGIDIA PRIDRINOT) - TILL
00°0659€ 00°00% €S [ 00°00v°€S 00°0S0°7S 00°VE6'SE 00'SLELE 96'715"9T 00°0ZC'sE TIE69°12 00°ST6°8S 00°000°6€ 10109d5U] [ED1I0A[H PADRIUOT) - TLL
= 00°000°01 . 00°000°01 G E 7 = m 2 0§'TTEEY 00'000°L9 Joroadsu] Tuip(ing paoenued) - 01LL
00°00€ 00001 00009 00°00Z'1 00°5L9 000SL 007056 [ 00°009°¢ 00°5L3'T 0000LT - 3 HQUIDIN PIEOH UV PTIE TV - 10LL
2 00°SLE - 00°5LE & 00°SLE § 00°SLE = 00°005 = 0070007 sieaddy jo parog Tuiping - 00LL
8896 0070081 LT86Y' 00°008°1 €541 00°9LL'T SP99LT 00°9LLT 8C1E9'L 00%1L1 96'629°C . =) - uoydaa - 1192
09'8L8"% 00°0ZE L TEOLTL 000099 YT SyLD 000859 700V LL'S9O0L 165899 v0'859°L 6£L569 00°005°S 291 - 2uoyddIa L, - 0194
09'61¢ 00°0¥5 6V LT6 88°6€5 88°6ES 88°6ES 88°6ES 886ES BY'6ES 00 0vS LEVED - (oo ) Amnaag - 0094 |
1E6vE 00°009 VT 995 00°L9S Trvis 00'08Y 3E°8EY 00075 L0°sSE 0059 970¢1 . [BAQWDY GSBIL - 0SSL] |
L3VIST 00°vTVE 90ESTE 00%Z7'¢ £2T0TE 000VEE SS°BOTE 08°TEL Y STREOE 00°SLTS Or ELTT 7 - SoniBM - 005
L6'96S'T 00°000°5 9E0PY 00°000° 187261 0000+°1 - 00°000°€ 66'LE 00°000°E 99°18T = 235JQ - sueday] 3 0UBLALRIN - 057
00°1L¥ 1 00°78YT 960581 0078%T TTL69T 00v80°C SL'ELG 00°¥8+T VO'LLS T 00°009°C 6¥69¢ . [EAQWY MOUS/TD) UMET - 0Tl
0000261 00°085°9C 0S'TrI'ST 00°085'9Z 00'085°9C 00°085°9T 00°085°9¢T 00708579 S0BEYLI 00°000 asuadxi] a5eAURY - 00VL
0r'65¢E 00°000° Gz 00°000°1 SESLS 00°00F 01'Ly 00°000°T £6'5€6'1 00°000°€ 1LY 00°008 S[ELORIA 2010050y - 0F 1L
LTELS T 00°£86'S SOv689 00°612% EELSET 0SSE9Y 0£59+'C 00°185°T 00°077'T 00°005¢C 07 12681 = (aremyog pIempIvi) Indwo) - §71L
- - £ z s - 7 5 SLE6I 00°09¢ 00°9SE = 91000 A - OT1L
SER00'T 0070001 0§ LO1°T 00°000°T 00°6+0°1 000001 09 €L 00°008 0T BES 91°805°1 SET9EL 00°008'T ~98msod - glIL
9I°680'1 00°008E LETIYT 00°008°€ 1$986'C 00006 658161 007000 L6VILT 00°000°S S9T6I P 00°000°6 sonddng 390 - 01 1L
05°98€"E TE086 7 YERISY 76665 08TILS 88°€09°S 625619 TRTLYE ¥6'99L'S 00'950°S T1'Z01°0E = wawdmbs 2950 - 0014
£8'919°01 00285l L9'899'6 00TL5 Tl £0°0566 00°625 01 76085701 00°£9T L1 17'898°11 00°08K11 67 19F S 1 00°000°L sadiaIeg Jununoosy - 6789
[ 95°885°01 8L908'8 9L°65T01 9L'L9S6 9L6856 £0°589°%1 9TO0LLLL 80'9£TT1 0065761 STHT0EC 00700872 (Ewawg) woddng mndwod - 0189
00°EISE 00°000°0Z 01'959°6 0000007 00°00L°ET 00°008°81 00702851 00°000°02 ST'69T'61 00°000°0C 96'€91°08 00°00072 599,1 [e097T - 0089
6S91LL 00°EEVTI SU6SILL 0005911 v£'800°6 TI6ER'S TrLvTs 00°S66'8 9SEIED 00°957'8 95°5TH 6 00'1LT8 [EI0USE) - 90URINSU] - 00L9
= - = 4 = . 5 F v = T6°€L - ssuadi Y10 - 0099
- - - - - - - z 1TLE P SrE6h - SIE9 - 0599
- - - : = : r z 0001 = 00118 007000°¢ ssustha] Buniyaid - 0959
- [
TYTSea0T 9L 1819TE 19°99v'02¢ ¥9595'TLE VE 602 508 VEBLOEOE 1Z°429°T6T 0S°L01'86C 9L6LIGEE 89'0DE'SSE SO'6v6°0Ey | 00EE1' 1T sasuadwiy [[03Ked - 00S9 [0,
= G # # - - - a = 00291 : 22010 - S95UadXT [[01KR - 0059
- - - 2 = z 08'S5L'S 080966 vZ'990°L » = wowfeday Juawikordwaun - 159
S9BIELE 1V'SY6vS 05°696'15 BLISTYS SE0TLBE 8TSR0°RE SL'EI96T £9°bLI'6T PSOTTVE 0LG10°9¢E 06°€€0°TE 00°626'1¥ 2OURINSU] Y[EA - £159
£9°18€'%6 VrLSE L 95T61'v1 Y6 EOT VI T6'LIB'EL YESTREL LYLYLEL T9LILET 0EL99°S1 09°00Z91 TOFLOLT 00°000°T1 (vava vIoy - T1s9
89°1L6'T LSV Y SISy YO ThY Y TUSTry 99'6LYY VT Y 887705 £601LY E6LLTS LTTHSS 00°00€'T AT/ AFAV/ALS/OLT- 1159
8S196'LL 65 VLERI S6T6R'LL 88'8L1'81 07 SSHLL 91'969°L1 SELLS LI LT908°L1 07'0TE'0T 179L5°0C 9£°598HT 00°005'6T saxe], [|0dked - 0159
0T9SERS 08'96L°L8 6L905'SR OV'BET'SS 97 1vE' €8 OvTYLTS LL'TEV08 0F'0SE'08 64655801 00°09L°ET1 TERSL6ST | 0000071 PANENSIUIWPY - SaBem, - SSY
| 0005z 0w 00°000°59 9T ¥69'v9 00°000°59 v8'50£99 00'000°69 0005259 0000059 00°000°s9 00°000°59 SS6T6C8 00'307"0L sowadsyy Juipping - Kreeg - €059
N 2 e 7 : » z - - - 9T L61'8T 00°000°59 1010311 - AIB[ES - T0S9
89TIE0S 00°0ST'18 €IESLIR 00'0ST'18 STETL 18 000518 0579518 0005718 000ST'18 00°05T°18 L£'999°08 00°000°9L 120 Juippng - Kepeg - 1059
| sasUadi (10148 - 009
[
- 00'5LS " 00°SLS 00°SLS 00'SLS - 00°§L5 = 00°SL7 1 00°SLY 1 00°050 suonduosqng 7 sangl - 0579
- 5 69°0LL9 - 6T ETI8 - 06'1L0'8 ’ YLEEG : 6£970°8 E suadx uonerdada( - 0079
SSTB6S 00°0¥S 00'55S 00002 SL'SS 00°002 ST001 00°002 0S¥kl 00021 61'88¢ 00001 95,1 JUed - 0079
= 7 £ - - - = E - E 8L'G9S°E 00°008'S 95UpdX 9[IqOWOINY - 0019
08'657 00°000°T T90LS 00000 17°100°1 00°5L0°1 01'SEl'] 000007 ¥SO50°T 00°000°C Tr09€°T 00°005'T Bunaye N pue BUISIIOAPY - 0109
= - . - = - - - - - - - SIDQUIIA BQRYy 01 ang]
osusdxy|
[ 1
£STELPIY 00°ZER'R09 ZFLII06S 00°ZE8'R09 65°069°6L9 00°6L9°81S TP LSV LbY TE'899PLE 68°T0EGIE v0ZSI°965 LO'LYTE08 | 00°000°6TL AWodU] [6)0,
0T'T6 8T8E 96T = £5°S95°E - QWU JDYIO - 0OLY
8T'8S 00°0Z1 TeTol 00021 65°L9T 0001 6y vLL TST0E EUEIE 2 166451 00°000T WO JUIUNSIAU] - 09
STITLTI - 0S'LV6'L1 - 08'ST9'LI = SL'EOE'T ) 5 5 E - uoNEISITpY Uo7 - 001y
- 05591 F 000481 7 05°£81°9 B 5 - - = JUDLISIIOF U 2IUBUIPIQ) - 060
00°LOL'6E 000619 009926V 00°061'€9 00°255°L9 001805 (R 0075917 00'10S"T7 19°VE6'vE 0€°156'59 00700099 SILag FUIqINLd - Op0y
08°950°L6 00700911 00" ¥¥EPTT 00'%00°911 0Z'L0S'STI 0006126 Or'E95'E6 08'€L5'89 08'LSSV9 TOELOWD PL86EL1T | 00°000°LTT SHULD [EIIUBYA - OEOY
00°S6v'9L 00°L98°011 00'L9S €T 00298011 00°999" 711 0007206 00'066'SL 00°150's9 00'60£°69 LL'036'19 00°860°TZ1 | 00°000°111 SIUULR] [BIAD[ - OZ0Y
00°0L1°S 00°976'L 0S'7€T9 00'926'L 00°010°01 007Z88°C 00'$89°€ 1 00091°S 00°SS8'S = 00°0£5"1 e sty [erosdg g0y
00'ZEY'VET 00°SZL0IE 00'EEY'88T 00'STLOLE 00°Z61'TVE 00'TEV6LT 00°168'0ZZ 00°0£6'€61 00'VES'LBL PO'E9ISET 6662116V | 00°000°EEY SIUD ] JUPIINE - 010¥
(I/1€/80 A1) | 1anang TVALDY ra0and VIOV Lanang TVNIDY 1a9dngd TYNLOY Lanang TVNLIY LaIoang awedu]
TYNLDV L L L L L
1202 0207 6102 8107 L10Z 9107 uondiosq ¥ # 19 [ ]

xspsasuadxgy emoy sa 108png pasorddy QLA 1202-$102




